
    
  

     
  

   
     

       

VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REGULAR MEETING 
VCMWD Board Room 

Zoom Meeting ID: 859 712 4912 
Pass Code: 185394 

with Live Stream to 
VCFPD Facebook Page for COVID-19 Prevention 

Thursday – May 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 



 
 

 
           

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

   
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

   
 

  
 

   
 

   
           

   
  

 
   

     
         

           
 

  
           

   
   

  

  
   

 
  

         
        

        
      

     
                                      

Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

May 19, 2022 / 6:00 p.m. 
This Meeting will be cast on Zoom 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8597124912?pwd=Rm9KR0dSZWYyMml0ZGtvcGJsU29VZz09 

Meeting ID: 859 712 4912 
Passcode: 185394 

One tap mobile 
+16699009128,,8597124912#,,,,,,0#,,185394# US (San Jose) 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
Access Number: 859 712 4912 

Pass Code: 185394 
For COVID-19 Prevention 

with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page 
Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room 
29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA 92082 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. PROPOSAL TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2022-25 
Consideration to Approve Resolution NO. 2022-25 to Implement Teleconferencing 
Requirements During a Proclaimed State of Emergency Under Government Code Section 
54953. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Any member of the Public may speak on any matter that is not on the Agenda. However, under 
State law, no decisions or actions can be taken and any such matters will be referred to the 
next meeting. Members of the public may address the Board during public comment by 
“Raising their hand” in Zoom, then type their comments or questions in the Chat Box and may 
indicate if they wish to address a particular agenda item, or if they wish to make a general 
comment on a matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District. The President will 
call on the member of the public at the appropriate time and allow the member of the public to 
provide live comment.  The District limits each speaker to 5 minutes per topic and 20 minutes 
per subject. 

6. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
Presentation by Mike Zizzi from Leaf & Cole - Audit Report 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All items listed on the Consent Calendar listed as Consent Items are considered routine and 
will be enacted in one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the 
Board action on the motion, unless members of the Board, Staff or public request specific 
items be removed from the Consent Calendar from the Board Agenda for discussion. 

A. Approve Board Meeting Minutes on the Regular Meeting April 21, 2022 
Standing Item – Review and Approve 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8597124912?pwd=Rm9KR0dSZWYyMml0ZGtvcGJsU29VZz09


 

 
                                        

    
    

                  
  

  
  

                                   
 

    
 

                                                          
 

  
   
   
  
   
    

 
    

   
        

  
 

   
   

   
 

 
      

  
   

 
  
     

 
        
          

 
           

   
          

          
   

   
 
 

 
  

         

B. Proposal to adopt Ordinance 61 regarding Fire Service Availability and Standby Cost of 
Living Increase, in the form and content as attached hereto. 

Review and Approve 
C. Proposal to adopt Resolution 2022-26 regarding Community Facility District 2000-01 

annual increase for fire suppression and fire protection services in the form and content 
as attached hereto. 

Review and Approve 

D. Proposal to adopt Resolution NO 2022-27 (Fruitvale) on Intention to Annex Territory to 
CFD 2008-1. 

Review and Approve 

8. STAFF REPORTS 
A. Fire Chief’s Report 
B. Operations Division Report 
C. Fire Station Project Monthly Update 
D. Community Risk Reduction Division Report 
E. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report 

9. OLD BUSINESS – Director Hutchison 
A. Proposal to adopt staff endorsed Purchasing Policy 
B. Approve eliminating duplicating supporting materials from previous agenda items on 

minutes 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Public Hearing on Petition for Annexation of Territory to CFD 2008-01 and related 

matters, proposal to adopt Resolution NO. 2022-28 (Park Lilac) and Resolution 2022-29 
(Ridge Ranch). 

B. Chief’s Staff Report and proposal to adopt Resolution NO. 2022-30 Authorizing The 
Proposal To Purchase A Spartan EVG Type 1 Wildland-Urban Interface Fire Apparatus 

C. Approve 2020-2021 Financial Audit Report by Leaf & Cole, LLP. 
D. Second Reading FY 2022-23 Budget 

11.TREASURER’S REPORT 
Review of Fiscal Recap for April 2022 

12. CLOSED SESSION 
Contract Negotiations - Review of the labor negotiations with VCFA Local 5187 MOU 

54957.7. Announcement prior to Closed Session: 
(a) Prior to holding any closed session, the legislative body of the local agency shall 
disclose, in an open meeting, the item or items to be discussed in the closed session. 
The disclosure may take the form of a reference to the item or items as they are listed by 
number or letter on the agenda. In the closed session, the legislative body may consider 
only those matters covered in its statement. Nothing in this section shall require or 
authorize a disclosure of information prohibited by state or federal law. 
(b) After any closed session, the legislative body shall reconvene into open session prior 
to adjournment and shall make any disclosures required by Section 54957.1 of action 
taken in the closed session. 
(c) The announcements required to be made in open session pursuant to this section 
may be made at the location announced in the agenda for the closed session, as long as 



 

 
                                        

   
           

 
    

 
   

 
    

 
    

         
   

         
 

 
 

the public is allowed to be present at that location for the purpose of hearing the 
announcements. 

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 

14. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 
disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a 
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct 
such request to the Board Secretary at (760) 751-7600, at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING 
June 16, 2022 



VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, CA 92082 
(760) 751-7600 Fax (760) 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT RESOLUTION 2022-25 

RESOLUTION TO IMPLEMENT TELECONFE}d:~ING REQUIREMENTS 
DURING A PROCLAIMED STATE OF EMERGENCY li'NDER GOVERNMENT CODE 

SECTION 54~3., 

WHEREAS, the Ralph M. Brown Act requir~ tl)at all meetings ofa l~sJ.11tive body of a local 
agency be open and public and that any person ~ay attend and participateJri'such meetings; 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act allow~.iof.legislative bb4:i'&s10 ~Id meetings by ~~nference, 
but imposes specific requirements f~ dQ.~so; -

WHEREA~, on March 17, 2020, in or~r'to acki{ess.~~ need.f<Jf-l?~blic meetings during the 
present public health emergency, Govern(¥ NewsomJsgued Exeeµave Order No. N-29-20, 
suspending the Act's telecs>,nf~encing requ ement~ an,d 

WHEREAS, on June{/, 4021, G©v~orNe om: issued Executive Order No. N-8-21, 
continuing the suspension,ofthe m-own_,A.ct's tel~conferencing requirements through September 
30, 2021; mtd 

WHEfiEAS, these Exeqitt'v,e Or~s--allowed legisfative bodies to meet virtually as long as 
certain n~be and accessib · ·fyrequl~~nts were met; and 

WHEREAS, flle'State Legisla re amended the Brown Act through Assembly Bill No. 361 (AB 
361) on SeptemBer 1'6, 2021; arid 

WHEREAS, AB 361 amended the Brown Act so that a local agency may use teleconferencing 
without complying with the regular teleconferencing requirements of the Act, where the 
legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and makes certain 
findings; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 54953 requires that the legislative body make additional 
findings every 30 days in order to continue such teleconferencing. 

NOW THEREFORE, the legislative body of the Valley Center Fire Protection District hereby 
finds, determines, declares, orders, and resolves as follows: 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://vcfpd.org


------------ - ------------

1. That the foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporates them by this reference. 

2. The Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District (District) finds, by a 
majority vote, the following: 

a. That there exists a proclaimed state of emergency; 
AND either: 

b. The Board ofDirectors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District is meeting for 
the purpose of determining one of the following, or more than 30 days have 
passed since the Board met and determined one 0f the following and the Board 
now re-determines one of the following: 

1. State or local officials have impose~ or recommended measures to 
promote social distancing; OR 

ii. As a result of the emergency,,rri~iilg in'Rerson would present imminent 
risks to the health or safety,t;f c.'!,fiendees. 

OR 

C. This Board of Directors has made ili'e!,det~n~on set forth 1n,subpivision (b ), 
above within the las(30 d&ys and now ~es_Jlie following determination: 

i. The Board ofJi.li~ts-ofthe Vallc,y ~~nter Fire Protection District has 
reconsidered the-ftiCu~iihces of the~ta'te ofemergency; AND 

n. An~ of-the follow~!fcirc~tahc~s exist: , 
1. The ~tate of ~~genc_y co,~~B\leS to'4i}-ectly impact the ability of 

~members t~ m~@t safely1fl.l'ets<;m. 
2. ~ta1' dr local o~ciaµr continue tCYiinpose or recommend measures 

to pmnjote social · stancing. 

3. Tlfe l)Js.tnq Fire Chief,or hfs des~eeis.,au~cyized to take all steps and perform all 
,,actjons necessclQ' to, exeCIJ;te"and impl~erittliis Resolution in compliance with 
'Qovernment Code~ebtion 54_9~. 

4. That f'lli.s Resolution s~lttake e~t immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND AD{}PTED bY,rrh¢ Board ofDirectors of the Valley Center Fire Protection 
District on this 19th <la¥ o:fM&y, 2,022, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Signature: _________________________ 
Phil Bell, President, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Signature 
Attest: 

Regina Roberts, Secretary, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 



PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



Minutes •
Of A Regular Meeting 

Of the Board of Directors of 
Valley Center Fire Protection Distr1ct; 

April 21, 2022 / 6:00 p.m. 

Valley Center Municipal Water DisgibtJfoard Rqoh-1_ 
29300 Valley Center Rd~ 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

7 

This Meeting was cast on Zoom with ~e.Stream to VCFPD Facebo Page 
For COVID-19 Prevention , 

1. Call to Order at 6:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call: 
Charlotte Seaborne - Present 
Gina Roberts - Present 
Phil Bell - Present, 
Steve HutchisonA;:. J:>~ 
Mike O'Connor' - Fresent 

3. Pledge of A118Qi~ce - led-t>y CIJLef Napier 

4. A profYO-S-al-vvas m~~/foJ,Consider~ _tq,,,Approve Resolution NO. 2022-19 continuing 
tolrT),Pleme.qt lelecor,(ere11cing Requirements During a Proclaimed State of Emergency 
/Ul)der Goverrn:(!Effli Co~ 5e9tion 54953. After motion made and seconded and a roll 
Cpll vote, Resolut~rt-2022--19.was unanimously approved by the Board members 
~~ent. 

5. Pub~ 6Qmment - N ne 

6. Proclamat\C)n-s_a P~sentations - None 

7. Consent CalellQB'r - Consent Calendar- The consent calendar, containing the minutes 
from the March 17, 2022 Regular Meeting and April 7, 2022 Special Meeting, and 
Resolution NO 2022-22 (Park Lilac) and Resolution NO. 2022-23 (Ridge Ranch) on 
Intention to Annex Territory to CFO 2008-1, after motion made and seconded, and a roll 
call vote, was approved unanimously by the Board. 

8. Staff Reports 

A. Fire Chief's Report - Chief Napier presented the month's activities. 
B. Operations Division Report - was also presented by Chief Napier. 

1 

https://tolrT),Pleme.qt


Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 21, 2022 

C. Community Risk Reduction Division Report - Fire Marshal Jim Davidson presented 
the report. 

D. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report - None 

9. Old Business 
A. Chief Napier presented a Staff Report regarding the Design Agreement for 

Temporary Fire Station 3 and Fire Station Upgrades. After the Report and 
discussion, a proposal was made to adopt Resolution NO. 2022-24 (Replacing 
Resolution 2022-18) To Approve The Design Agreement Between The District And 
Design Builder - Erickson-Hall Construction Company, a '~otion made and 
seconded and a roll call vote, the Board unanimously mtrlMfU•ed Resolution 2022-24. 

10. New Business 

A. The Board held a Public Hearing on Annexa 
hearing, upon motion duly made and seconc;
2022-20 (Eagles Noel) and Resolution 
approved by the Board. 

· D 2008-1. After the 
MIO • Resolution NO. 

- ·mously 

B. e FASIS Board ofDirectors, 
&iif~lalf; the Board unanimously voted for 

ward Wood and Mr. Stephen Akre 

C. 

14. Board o ~tor CQmments 
Director O' or was glad there was clarification on the projects that are coming into 
our communi nd for the hard work that the staff has done. He was glad the fiscal 
report reflects the money that is going to be spent. 
Director Hutchison mentioned that the subcommittee on updating Board policies had its 
first meeting and will be presenting some things to consider at our next meeting. 
Director Roberts was happy that we are moving forward on Station 3. She was happy to 
see all the Board members at the meeting and that it was good to see everyone. 
Director Seaborne was pleased to see the milestone that was met tonight.by approving 
the design build component of the contract. She noted that this is a huge step forward 
for the Board, district and community. 

2 

https://tonight.by


Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 21, 2022 

Director Bell noted that we have a very busy year coming up and would like to see Board 
participation at the events that will be happening in the months ahead. 

15. Adjpurnment - 7:44 p.m. 

Regina Roberts, Secretary 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: 

May 19, 2022 

3 



ORDINANCE NO. 61 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

SETTING THE MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE 
FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION SERVICE WITHIN SAID DISTRICT 

The Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protectioa District does ordain as 
follows: 

SECTION 1: 
WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection Distr · was 7!1ed by voter approval on 
June 8, 1982, in compliance with Governme . e s' tion 972-53977 and County 
of San Diego Ordinance No. 6254 (news ); an · \ 

SECTION 2: 

Maximum Availability 
Charge 

Residential (5 a({,es or less).,, .. 

Residential Estate ..... •"'··.... . . ... $242.63 for each dwelling unit 
plus $24.26 for each 
additional acre over 5 to 
a maximum of $485.26 for the land 

Commercial, Industrial, 
Institutional.. .. ........................... $970.58 per building 

Improved Agricultural............... $24.26 per acre or portion thereof 
Up to a maximum of $485.26 per parcel 

Unimproved (each parcel)....... $12.13 per acre and/or portion of acre up to a 
maximum of $485.26 . 



SECTION 4: 
The Board of Directors hereby declares that should any section, paragraph, sentence or 
word of this Ordinance be declared for any reason to be invalid, it is the intent of this 
Board that it would have passed all other portions independent of the eliminations 
therefrom of any such portion as may be declared invalid. 

SECTION 5: 
This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days from the date of its adoption and shall be 
publicly posted at the Valley Center Fire Protection District Administrative Office, Valley 
Center Municipal Water District and at the District's websi e, vcfpd.org. 

INTRODUCED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED thi~ 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Phil Bell, President 

https://vcfpd.org


RESOLUTION NO. 2022-26 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

CONTINUING THE ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX LEVY FOR COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2000-01 FOR TAX YEAR 2022-2023 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Valley Center F,' e Protection District 
(the "Board"), has initiated proceedings, held a public atiQg, conducted an 
election and received a favorable vote from the quali · . electors relating to the 
levy of a special tax in a Community Facilities Distr' . ; a - authorized pursuant 
to the terms and provisions of the "Mellow-Ro s omm :y Facilities Act of 
1982" being Chapter 2.5, Part 1, Division 2, ~ .~ the G nment Code of 
the State of California. This Commu~~ acilities District I designated as 
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NJ',._ 00-0 The "Comm :~acilities 
District"); and, · . ,, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Direct 
is authorized to annually determi 
exceed the maximum special tax ca~·n=, ·~~ 
apportionment. 

te sectien C states, "on each July 1, 
· Maximu \ Special Tax per Benefit Unit shall be 
fhe amount · ~ ect in the previous Fiscal Year". 

- ,y
WHEREAS, Sp,ecia per-Senef!t,Unit in Fiscal Year 2021 was $4.44 and 
with th,·arrowe -2 O.. J)erce ('°/4) increase shall be $4.53 per Benefit Unit for the 
Fis~Y-.ear 2022-20 . 

NOW Tr11.."'"'..- fORE, B IT R.fsOLVED that the Special Tax per benefit unit for 
the fiscal ye r"2022-20 }shall be $4.53. IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this 
Resolution sh ke ect 30 days from the date of its adoption and shall be 
publicly posted a tte;valley Center Fire Protection District Administrative Office, 
the Valley Center ~unicipal Water District and the District's website, vcfpd.org. 

INTRODUCED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of May, 2022. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Phil Bell, President Regina Roberts, Secretary 

https://vcfpd.org


RESOLUTION 2022-27 

CFD 2008-1 ANNEXATION 

FRUITVALE RD 

APN: 188-271-34-00 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-27 
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008·1 

AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN 

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, , · ended (the "Act"), 
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at secti,.... -, .......,., 11 of the California 
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the V enter Fire Protection District 
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Com ·es District No. 2008-1 
(the "CFO"), and 

WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for the nd is empowere 
annex territory to the CFO and now desires to und proceedings to annex 
CFO, and 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceedi territory to Community Facilities 
District No.2008-1 District has been rec · ed from lando\"IIM6Nl!,owning not less than 10% of the 
proposed land to be annexed to the C 

WHEREAS, the petition dated April 12, 2 · the requirements of 
Government Code section 53319, and 

WHEREAS, this Board, interest1'rmn the owner of the areas of land 
proposed to be anne proceed with the annexation to the CFO in 
order to finance th public services and facilities necessary or 
incident to developm 

3. The territory incl~ n Jhe existing CFO is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of 
Maps of Assessment ~Community Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County 
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for 
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFO is as shown on 
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFO on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which 
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by 
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map 
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFO in the office of the County Recorder of the County 
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

1 of 3 



4. The types of services financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act consist of those services 
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29, 
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared, 
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFD and the territory proposed to be 
annexed to the CFD. 

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFD to pay for the Services, a 
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFD and 
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad va/o,; m property taxes. The 
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax amon parcels of real property 
within the CFD, as now in existence and following the annexation llffll!Mts,ed herein, in sufficient 
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to b ,, ed to the CFD to estimate 
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are descri 1n · in Exhibit A attached to 
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference is inc r ted he ·. 

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hearin 
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionm 
practicable, on June 16, 2022, at the Valley Gen 
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the hea 
determine whether the public interest, convenience a 
territory to the CFD. Should the Board d ermine to ann 
will be held to authorize the levy of the tax in accor 
Government Code section 53326. If hel t+-i1!!,~~....l"lll11""!1M"•'-.::c,ed votin 

et:>y dire ted to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by 
. per published in the area of the CFD. The publication shall be 

~efore the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary 
fiGe of Wearing to be given to each property owner within the CFO by first 

class mail, postage ,. 14, to each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax 
records of the District ~s otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice 
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the 
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form 
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved. 

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the 
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State 
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be 
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the 

2 of 3 



Services and the CFD. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for 
any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of 
the CFD, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD 
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual 
expenses of the CFD, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of 
the special tax. 

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do 
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents w · h they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and compl 
this resolution. 

the terms and intent of 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the V 
the 19th day of May, 2022 by the following vote: 

ire Protection District on 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Absent: 
Abstain: 

ATTEST: 

Secretary, Board of D 

3 of 3 



STAFF REPORTS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, CA 92082 
(760) 751-7600 Fax (760) 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 
May 19, 2022 

Fire Chief's Report 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board 

1. The Valley Center Fire Department had a busy month with Emergency Incidents, Station 
Tours, Community Events, Training, Facilities Projects. 

2. ALS Program: New Zoll Monitors will go in service in June. 
3. Operational Area Update: County Wildland Drill went very well. 
4. Local and Regional Training: Company Performance Reviews, VHF Radio Training, Structure 

and Wildland Simulations. 
5. Cal Fire Valley Center Battalion: Station 71 is now staffed with 1 type 3, 3/0 
6. Law Enforcement I Fire /Tribal lnteragency Operations: Pump Pod, Emergency Preparedness 
7. Fire Station 3 Development: Erickson-Hall in Design Phase 
8. Spartan Type 1 Wildland Urban Interface Fire Apparatus: Finance Committee Approved 
9. ISO Update: Everything has been turned over to ISO for Review 
10. The 2nd Annual Firefighter's Gala and Charity Ball was a huge success. 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://vcfpd.org


VCFPD OPERATIONAL REPORT: April 2022 

M th/ l ·c:1, t D on rv nc1 en ata: 
VCFPDSt VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD 

atlon 1 Station 2 Station 2 Station 2 
E16t E162 OESWT RS162 

TotalTotal Total Total 
Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents 

JAN 99 45 3 71 

FEB 94 50 2 83 

MAR 112 80 2 89 

APR 114 51 1 59 

MAY 
JUN 
JUL 
AUG 
SEP 
OCT 
NOV 
DEC 
Last Month 
Incidents 94 50 2 83 
2D21 Year 
End Total 1209 535 41 801 
2022 
Year to Date 419 226 8 302 
YTD% 
Change 

Total Two Three Four 
Concurrent Incidents Concurrent Concurrent Concurrent 
Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents 

183 46 7 0 

Mercy USA 
Mercy Mercy Mercy Medic Mercy 

Medic 11 Medic 52 70 Medic 71 

Ambulance 
Responses 16 0 11 64 

VCFPD 
Admin 

Command 

Total 
Incidents 

7 

6 

14 

19 

6 

86 

46 

Five 
Concurrent 
Incidents 

0 

Mercy 
Medic 75 

5 

VCFPD Auto Aid Auto Aid 
Admin Received Given 

Prevention 

Total TotalTotal 
Incidents Incidents Incidents 

1 44 35 

2 31 32 

2 42 36 

4 51 29 

2 31 32 

25 604 358 

9 168 132 

Two Three Four 
Concurrent Concurrent Concurrent 
Incidents Incidents Incidents 

25.14% 3.83% 0.00% 

Total UnH 
Responses 

120 

Total Turnout 
Incidents Time 

Total 9D"'VCFPD 
Incidents Percentile 

174 0:02:14 

177 0:02:02 

202 0:02:14 

183 0:01 :57 

177 0:02:02 

2138 0:02:19 

736 0:02:14 

Five 
Concurrent 
Incidents 

0.00% 
90th 

Total Unit Percentile 
Transports Turnout 

96 0:03:02 

Travel Reaponse 
Time Time 

9D"' 9D"' 
Percentile Percentile 

0:09:42 0:11:18 

0:14:10 0:15:07 

0:11 :52 0:13:31 

0:12:01 0:13:37 

0:14:10 0:15:07 

0:14:08 0:15:56 

0:13:31 0:14:40 

90th 90th 
Percentile Percentile 

Travel Response 

0:18:42 0:18:56 

Firefighters in the program: 28 
• Firefighter Driver Operators: O 
• Firefighter Paramedics: 14 
• Firefighter EMTs: 14 
• Fire Explorers: 10 

Apparatus and Equipment: 

Station 1: 
• E-161 - In Service 
• C-1601 - In Service 
• C-1602 - In Service 
• P-1650 - In Service 

Station 2: 
• E-162- In Service 
• RS-162 - In Service 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 
28234 Lilac Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 

E-169- In Reserve 

C-1603- In Reserve 
CP-1616 - In Service 

E-168- In Reserve 
OES WT62 - In Service 

Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 



Special Training and Future Community Events: 

• Valley Center Fire Safe Council / Urban Corps Vegetation Management Project 
• April 2022: ISO under review 
• Planning Group Evacuation Sub-Committee Meeting: May 26, 2022 on Zoom 6:30pm 
• May 27, 28, 2022: Stampede Rodeo 
• June 3,4 2022: Western Days Chili Cookoff, Parade and Festival 
• June 11, 2022: Wildland Symposium at the Library 
• August 2,3,4,5 2022: Community Based Strategic Plan Meetings: Location TBD 
• September 11, 2022: Patriot Day Celebration and Reading of the Names 

Legislative I Political Updates: 

Tax Apportionment Education Meetings: Supervisor Nathan Fletcher 

Grants/Awards FY-20-21: 

• Safer Grant Application 2022: in process 
• Health and Safety Grant 2022: in process 
• SHSGP: 2021 Grant Application: $14,150 Awarded: 3/01/2022 
• State COVID Funds Awarded: $67,412 
• County COVID Funds Awarded: $179,000 
• FEMA COVID Funds Awarded: TBD 

Significant Incidents/Station Activities: 

• Rescue Traffic Collision: Lilac Road Near Via Piedra 
• Vegetation Fire: Fruitvale Road 
• Working Structure Fire: Hell Creek Road 
• Vegetation Fire: Fry Lane 

Trauma Intervention Program (TIP): 

• 3 TIP responses for the month ofApril 2022 to Valley Center. Tip is responding directly to the scene or 
hospital as requested by our Fire Captains. 

Josef G. Napier 
Fire Chief, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 



MEMORANDUM 

DA TE: May 11, 2022 

TO: Joe Napier, Fire Chief, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

FROM: Robin Biglione, Biglione Construction Management 

SUBJECT: Update on Erickson-Hall Design-Build Agreement Progress 

On April 21, 2022, the Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Director's approved the 
design portion of the Erickson-Hall Design-Build Agreement for Temporary Fire Station No. 3 
and remodel work for Station No. I and 2. Exhibit C to the Agreement is provided as a reminder 
of the list ofprojects included in the preliminary design for Stations I and 2. In addition, 
Attachment 2 to the Request for Proposal, which is the Site Plan for Temporary Fire Station No. 
3, is provided. 

On April 22, 2022, the attached letter was sent via email to Erickson-Hall authorizing them to 
proceed with preliminary design. Erickson-Hall immediately authorized their design team to 
proceed with preliminary design. 

The design team is working on the preliminary design and intends to provide the documents to 
the District staff and consultant for review on May 19, 2022, in accordance with the schedule 
included in the Agreement. Following review of the preliminary design, the Agreement calls for 
preparation of construction documents. Per the schedule included in the Agreement, the 
construction documents are anticipated to be complete on June 16. 



VALLEY CENTER 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, CA 92082 
(760) 751-7600 Fax (760) 749-3892 

Website: vcfpd.org 

April 22, 2022 

Mr. Nathan Complin Erickson-Hall Construction Co. 
500 Corporate Drive Escondido, CA 92029 

SUBJECT: Notice of Consent to Proceed with Preliminary Design 

Dear Mr. Complin, 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that on April 21, 2022, the Valley Center Fire Protection 
District approved the Design-Build Agreement Between Valley Center Fire Protection District and 
Erickson-Hall Construction Company For Valley Center Temporary Fire Station No. 3 and Fire Station No. 
1 and 2 Renovations. In accordance with Section 4.2.3 of the Agreement, this is your Notice of Consent 
to Proceed with Preliminary Design. Please contact Robin Biglione at (760) 809-6187, should you have 
any questions regarding this Notice. 

Sincerely with respect, 

/j -0 ;r---
' . 

Josef G. Napier 
Fire Chief, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Valley Center Fire Station 1 Valley Center Fire Station 2 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

https://vcfpd.org


EXHIBIT C 

Updated Improvement Priority Lists for Station No. 1 and 2 (3/23/22) 

Improvement Priority List for Fire Station No. 1 
Increase the height of the apparatus bay doors (front side) and automatic openers for rear 
Install a new two-stage compressor and construct a compressor enclosure. Plumb the 
apparatus bay for compressed air 
Design and install a new HVAC system throughout the main fire station building (both sides). 
Reconfigure the living space to provide two dorm spaces and dayroom space for three 
personnel 
Reconfigure crew restroom and kitchen to modernize the kitchen, bathroom and day room 
space and bring the refrigerators out of the apparatus bay into the kitchen. 

Improvement Priority List for Fire Station No. 2 
Increase the height of the apparatus bay doors (both sides) 
Design and install a new HVAC system throughout the fire station. 
Reconfigure dorm space to improve functionality and comfort 
Remodel the kitchen to provide space for three refrigerators (to be relocated from the laundry 
area) 
Provide a screened in area with a half-wall and exercise flooring for the rear patio area where 
the exercise equipment is located 
Replace and expand the concrete area in the rear of the station 





_

Comm1.1nity-R~sk-Reduction Division 
Fire Marst):al's Report 
April 2022 ___ _ _ _ 
Significant Events since last report: 

• Hellhole Cyn Trailer Fire 
• Fire extinguisher recharge day 

Business of Prevention in April: 

Item Name Units 

4.3 Business License lnspection/Reinspection (Engine Company Inspection} 2 

Dry Chemical Fire Extinguisher 1 

Fire Extinguisher Service 90 

2.2.3 Residential Fire Sprinklers NFPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R (includes 2 inspections) 1 

2.1.1 New Residential or Remodel Plan Review (Any type, includes inspections) 28 

2.1.3 Residential Fire Sprinklers NFPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R (includes 2 inspections) 27 

2.3.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit Plan Review (Includes 2 Inspections} 3 

2.3.3 Barns and Outbuildings under 500 sq ft and Open Walled under 1000 sq ft 1 



-

Total Lots In Project 632 

Lots Sold to Developers 632 

Lots Unsold 0 

Lots In Progress 259 

lots Remaining 142 

lots Finalized 231 
Mitigation Total $1,G40,621.50 

Mitigation Remaining $267,757.00 

Mitigation Complete $772,864.50 

Plan Check Total $376,040.00 

Plan Check Remaining $84,490.00 

Plan Check Complete $291,550.00 

~----_ ~<:- ,·--,-i-·--7' ·•--r-=-- :-=4 
::.·.-~: .·· , - n ..- ~ =-= .J 
:.,~, .. ·),.:: ..~:,. )j·_ I

2.:--::,: ... , .- '., . ~, ~I 
-

:=...~ 
·,_.J

J 
Plan Reviews and Inspections 

Month 

December 2020 

January 2021 

Feruary 2021 

Mmh20U 

,_, 
Chic 

11 

s 
u 
a 
0 

'1 

19 

21 

a 
Zl 

• 
0 

• 
u 
21 

"" • 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-Totals 

Aprll 2021 

May2021 

June2021 

July2021 

Ausust2021 

September 2021 

October 2021 

November 2021 

Doc■ mbllr 2021 

January 2022 

February 2022 

March2022 

Aprll2022 

May2022 

June2022 

July2022 

Ausust 2022. 

Septembllr 2022 

October 2022 

November 2022 

December 2022 

January 2023 

[ Park Circle/Orchard Run Lots 

L_ ~ J 
Park Cirde/Orchard Run Lots in Development 

Lots Finalized 
lots In Progress 

·----· - ·---- -------11 ;.',. 

lots Remaining- --- - ---= 

Pafk Circle/Orchard Run Mitigation 1otals 

Mltlptlon Remalnlna 

Mlt11atlon complete 

Park Circle/Orchard Run Plan Check Fees 

225" 

Plan O,ed< complete 

7,' 



Park Circle Development - Summer (Shea Homes) 
Mirar De valle / VC Road 

Date: 05/04/2022 

Total Lots: 88 

Plan Check Complete: 6 

Lots Remaining 0 

Flnaled 82 

Mltfptlon Total: $120,778.62 

Mltlptfon Remainlna: $0.00 

Mitigation Complete: $120,778.62 

Plan Check Total: $52,360.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $0.00 

Plan Check Complete: $52,360.00 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 19 
Flnals Remaining: 6 

Total: 25 

Plan Reviews and Inspections 

Plan 
Chk HydroMonth 

0December 2020 0 

3January 2021 0 

..... 
....,.- . 
;; • 

February 2021 

March2021 

16 

31 

o 1.....~ 
0 , "i 

April2021 

May2021 

June2021 

July2021 

August2021 

September 2021 

October 2021 

November 2021 

December 2021 

0 

0 

0 

0 

" 5 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

8 

11 

10 

7 

9 

9 

7 

,, 

•-I 
"" ~ 

.a 

• 
I 

JS 
January 2022 

February 2022 

March 2022 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

D 

' ii 

Totals 

Aprll 2022 0 

85 

0 

69 

u 
• 

Shea Lots 

Plan Oieck 
6.8% 

Shea Plan Check Fees 



Date: 05/04/2022 

Total Lots: 64 

lots In progress: 17 

Lots Remaining 0 

Lots Finalized: 47 

Mitigation Total: $124,202.36 

Mitigation Remaining: $0.00 

Mitigation Complete: $124,202.36 

Plan Check Total: $38,080.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $0.00 

Plan Check Complete: $38,080.00 

Park Circle Development - Porches (Beazer) 
Mirar De Valle/ VC Road 

Beazer - Porches Lots 

Lots i n progress: 

26 .6% 

Lots Finalized : 

73.4% 

-------------!Beazer- Porches M-~-: itigationTotals 

Plan Reviews and Inspections 
Plan 

Month Chk Hydro 

December 2020 11 3 

January 2021 0 0 

February 2021 0 0 

March 2021 14 5 

April 2021 0 6 0 Beazer - Porches Plan Check Fees 

Mav2021 23 0 5 
June 2021 0 0 ' July 2021 0 5 0 

August 2021 0 4 0 

September 2021 0 5 s 
October 2021 0 6 4 

November 2021 0 0 5 

December 2021 6 8 0 

January 2022 0 4 6 

February 2022 7 5 J 
March 2022 0 6 s 

April 2022 0 0 5 

Totals 61 57 47 

Inspections Remaining 
..--" 
Hvdros Remaining: 7 

Finals Remaining: 17 

Total: 24 



- ------------

Date: 05/04/2022 

Total Lots: 79 

Lots in progress: 59 

Lots Remaining 20 

Lots Finalized: 0 

Mitigation Total: $127,892.32 

Mitigation Remaining: $32,377.92 

Mitigation Complete: $95,514.40 

Plan Check Total: $47,005.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $11,900.00 

Plan Check Complete:- -- -$-35,105.00 

Park Circle Development - Trailside (Beazer) 
Mirar Devalle/ vc Road 

Beazer - Trailside Lots 

Lots Remaining 

25 3% 

Lots in progres s: 

74.7% 

Inspections R~,malnlng 

Hydros Remaining: 64 

Finals Remaining: 79 

Total: 143 

Plan Reviews and Inspections 
Plan 

Month Chk Hydro .... 
December 2020 0 0 •

0January 2021 0 • 
0 0February 2021 8 

0March2021 0 0 

0April 2021 0 ""o 
0May2021 o .. :- 'o 
0 0June 2021 8 

July 2021 0 0 0 
0August 2021 0 0 

0 0September 2021 0 
s 0October 2021 - 0 

November 2021 0 5 0 

December 2021 10 0 0 

14 0January 2022 0 

0 10February 2022 0 

March2022 10 0 0 

Aprll2022 20 0 0 

59 15Totals 0 

Beazer Trailside Mitigation Totals 

Mi ti gation Re maini ng: 

25.3~1. 

Mi t igation Comp le te : 

74 7% 

IBeazer Trailside Plan -;;-h~ck Fees 

Plan Check 

25.3% 

Plan Check 

74.7% 



.

Orchard Run Development - Sundance (KB Homes) 
Mirar De Valle 

Date: 05/04/2022 

Total Lots: 128 

Lots in progress: 73 

Lots Remaining 1 

Lots Finalized: 54 

Mitigation Total: $218,544.00 

Mitigation Remaining: $1,597.32 

Mitigation Complete: $216,946.68 

Plan Check Total: $76,160.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $595.00 
. - . --

Plan Check Complete: $75,565.00 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 68 

Finals Remaining: 74 

Total: 142 

Plan Reviews and Inspections 
.-

Plan 
Month Chk Hydro 111111: 

0 -: ,:December 2020 0 
-=,- t' January 2021 3 0 

February 2021 0 o _ b 
March2021 0 0 "": . 

April2021 0 3 ~ o 
May2021 32 0 I 

. 
June2021 19 0 I 

July2021 15 14 • 
August2021 0 1 .,September 2021 0 4 "' 

October 2021 15 13 .. 
November 2021 0 0 iD 

. _·-1December 2021 17 0 

January 2022 0 12 0,
February 2022 0 4 

March 2022 26 0 JO 
Aprll 2022 0 7 a 

Totals 127 60 54 

KB Lots 

Lots Finalized : 

42 .2% 

Lots Remaining 

f 
0.8% 

99.3% 

,----------· ----- -

1 

Plan Check 

99.2% 

Miti;ation Totals 

Mitigation Complete: 

----- - -------

KB Plan Check Fees 

Lots in progress: 

57.0% 

Mitigation Remaining: 

0.7% 

Plan Check 

0.8% 



Park Circle Development - Kyra (Meritage) 
Lilac Rd / Betsworth 

Date: 05/04/2022 

Total Lots: 120 

Lots in progress: 37 

Lots Remaining 51 

lots Finalized: 32 

Mitigation Total: $203,004.06 

Mitigation Remaining: $84,035.04 

Mitigation Complete: $118,969.02 

Plan Check Total: $71,400.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $30,345.00 

Plan Check Co-mplete: $41,055.00 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 88 

Finals Remaining: 88 

Total: 176 

Plan Reviews and Inspections 

Plan 
Month Chk 

December 2020 0 

January 2021 0 

February 2021 0 

March 2021 0 

Aprif 2021 0 

May2021 3 

June 2021 0 

July 2021 0 

August 2021 30 

September 2021 0 

October 2021 0 

November 2021 0 

December 2021 22 

January 2022 0 

February 2022 14 0 

March2022 0 0 

April 2022 0 0 0 
Totals 69 32 JZ 

Meritage (Kyra) Lots 

Lots Finalized: 

26.7% 

Lots Remaining 

42.5% 

Merit age (Kyra) Mitigatio~. Totals 

Mitigation Complete: 

58 6% 

lots in progress: 

30 8% 

Mitigation Remaining: 

414% 

Meritage (Kyra) Plan Check Fees 

Plan Check 

425% 

Plan Check 

575% 



Orchard Run Development - Seasons (Richmond-American Homes) 

Date: 05/04/2022 

Total Lots: 

Lots in progress: 

Lots Remaining 

Lots Finalized: 

Mltlptlon Total: 

Mitigation Remaining: 

Mitigation Complete: 

Plan Check Total: 

Plan Check Remaining: 

Plan Check Complete: 

Inspections Remaining 

Hydros Remaining: 

Finals Remaining: 

Total: 

Plan Reviews and Inspections 

Month 

December 2020 

January 2021 

February 2021 

March 2021 

April 2021 

May2021 

June 2021 

July 2021 

August 2021 

September 2021 

October 2021 

November 2021 

December 2021 

January 2022 

February 2022 

March 2022 

April 2022 

Totals 

101 

35 

so 
16 

$189,408.86 

$92,955.44 

$96,453.42 

$60,095.00 

$29,750.00 

$30,345.00 

Plan 
Chk Hydro 

00 

00 

00 

00 

00 

03 

00 

06 

00 

316 

00 
-

_ 

3 J0 -
13 0 -• 0 

30 -= ,0 
40 

813 

• 
I 

50 

2651 H 

75 

85 

160 

.... 
_.o 

~=-o 
-

_--:I_ . 

- ~', o 
.- 6 

I 
-.• 
1) 

Mirar De vane 

Richmond American Lots 

Lots Finalized: 

15 8% 

Lots Rema In Ing 

49.5% 

Lots in progress: 

34.7% 

~ichmond American Mitigation Totals 

Mitigation Remaining:Mitigation Complete: 
49 .1%50.9% 

Richmond American Plan Check Fees 

Plan CheckPlan Check 
495%50.5% 

https://30,345.00
https://29,750.00
https://60,095.00
https://96,453.42
https://92,955.44
https://189,408.86


•

Lots in progress: 

61.5% 

Orchard Run Development - Wildflower Multifamily (Infill Development) 
Mirar De Valle 

Date: 05/04/2022 

Total Lots: 52 

Lots in progress: 32 

Lots Remaining 20 

Lots Finalized: 0 

Mitigation Total: $56,791.28 

Mitigation Remaining: $56,791.28 

Mitigation Complete: $0.00 

Plan Check Total: $30,940.00 

Plan Check Remaining: $11,900.00 

Plan Check Complete: $19,040.00 

Inspections Remaining 

H~ros Remaining: 52 

Finals Remaining: 52 

Total: 104 

Infill Lots 

Lots Remaining 

38.5% 

l -·=------= 
Infill Mitigation Tot~:~ 

Plan Reviews and Inspections 

Month 
Plan 
Chk Hydro ... 

December 2020 0 0 • 
January 2021 0 0 ·:• 

February 2021 0 0 ·-• 
March2021 0 0 ,,.. 

Aprll 2021 0 0 D 
May2021 0 0 ,0 

June 2021 0 0 D 
July 2021 0 0 . 0 

August 2021 0 0 0 
September 2021 0 0 0 

October 2021 16 0 0 

November 2021 0 0 0 
December 2021 0 0 0 

January 2022 0 0 • 
February 2022 0 0 8 

March 2022 0 0 0 
April 2022 16 0 0 

Totals 32 0 0 

Infill Plan Check Fees 

Plan Check 

38 s~·, 

Plan Check 

61.5% 



OLD BUSINESS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



Policy Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 212 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 
212.1 PURPOSE 
This policy is designed to implement the State Purchasing Statutes and to guide Fire Protection 
District members in making economical and sound business decisions involving expenditures of 
Fire Protection District Funds. 

212.2 POLICY 
Formal purchasing procedures for local agencies (including Special Districts) are required under 
the terms of California Government Code, Section 54202. In certain instances, the Board of 
Directors has imposed additional requirements not found in the State Statutes which shall be 
followed during the District purchasing process. California law applicable to Fire Protection 
Districts recognizes six basic types of purchasing categories, each of which is handled somewhat 
differently. These categories are: 

(a) Small purchases. 

(b) Purchases of construction, special services, goods or services. 

(c) Contracts with other public agencies. 

(d) Purchases of special services. 

(e) Construction purchases. 

(f) Great emergencies. 

District subcontractors are required to follow their employer's written Illness & Injury Prevention 
Program. If no such program exists, they are to follow this District's l&IPP program and Code of 
Safe Practices prior to commencing work. 

212.3 INTENT 
Following the District's core value of Fiscal Responsibility, purchases shall be made from time to 
time as needed, in the most economical quantity lots, in order to provide the District with maximum 
benefit for minimum expenditures. Quality and reliability of products are also important factors in 
addition to price which may, on a case-by-case basis, cause rejection of an inferior product offered 
by a vendor at a reduced price. It is also important to note that Valley Center Fire Protection 
District's mission as a Public Agency is directly responsible for protection of the safety of the 
public, which may require purchased items, on an occasional basis, to be "standardized" with 
existing goods and items in the Valley Center Fire Protection District's current inventory. It is also 
essential that purchases of all goods, supplies, services and construction items be done by Valley 
Center Fire Protection District in a fair and open manner that promotes public confidence in the 
Agency and reinforces the public perception of fairness and equal opportunity for all competing 
vendors offering their products or service to the District. Consistent with the above guidelines, 
purchases should be made from vendors located within the boundaries of Valley Center Fire 
Protection District when cost, quality and delivery times are equal to or better than competing 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 1 
Published with pennission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

quotes from distant areas. State law forbids any director or other officer of the District from being 
interested, directly or indirectly, in any contract awarded or to be awarded by the Board, or in the 
profits to be derived from it. Purchasing responsibility is often defined as buying materials and 
services of the right quality, in the right quantity, at the right time, at the right price, from the right 
source. 

212.4 PROCEDURES 
GENERAL PURCHASING GUIDELINES 

A. All purchases must be accompanied by a Purchase Authorization Form (FD01 O) which 
must have a Purchase Order Number, to allow Admin to reference the purchase to 
invoices received. To make the process easier, purchase order numbers may be 
created 'on the fly', by combining the ordering person's initials (Company Officers or 
above only) and the date. Here are two examples: 

1. JAD102820 - Jim Davidson, October 28, 2020 

2. JBB060421 - Jon Blumeyer, June 4, 2021 - Note that there is a leading O 

B. Quote information shall be retained until completion of the annual audit for the fiscal 
year in which purchased, or if no audit is conducted, quotes shall be retained until the 
last day of the fiscal year. 

C. The requirements listed for three (3) quotations (verbal or written) shall not 
be applicable in those cases where the Board has pre-approved "standardized 
items" (such as a universally used hose nozzle). 

D. Shipping charges, if any, and applicable taxes, if any, must be included in the total 
price shown on the Purchase Authorization Request form. 

E. Open purchase orders (also called "open orders") shall generally be utilized for the 
purchase of repetitive need, low-valued items or for the purchase of items (such as 
lumber) which must be available on short notice twenty four hours per day, seven 
days per week from commercial sources. Open purchase orders shall not be utilized 
as a substitute for the normal requisition and purchase order process described in 
the subparagraphs above. Open purchase orders may be written for a single class of 
consumable materials, i.e., office supplies, without listing specific, exact descriptions 
of each item, but not to exceed the authority listed above and cannot span a period 
of time which includes more than one fiscal year. 

F. Nothing in these small purchase rules shall prevent the Fire Chief, or his/her authorized 
designee, from obtaining multiple quotations on any dollar value purchase or from 
bidding Valley Center Fire Protection District requirements valued below legal bid or 
below quote limits if it is in the best economic interests of Valley Center Fire Protection 
District to do so. This judgment shall be made in the sole discretion of the Fire Chief 
or authorized designee. 

G. Purchases made by members using their own personal funds or credit cards shall 
be reimbursed. For this reimbursement to take place, members MUST submit an 
appropriately authorized Purchase Authorization Request Form along with a receipt 
for the items purchased. The form must be completed, signed and must contain the 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reseivecl. -*DRAFT"** Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 2 
PubUshed with pennission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

purchaser's name, home address, and the checkbox indicating that this purchase was 
made with personal funds. Receipts that contain additional items purchased by the 
member for his/her personal use, or incomplete Purchase Authorization forms will not 
be accepted. 

212.5 SMALL PURCHASE PROCEDURES 

Small purchases are defined as purchases of any articles at any one time for the aggregate sum 
of $25,000 or less. [Public Contract Code Sections 20812, 20813]. The Fire Chief (or his/her 
designees) may purchase articles which do not exceed the sum of$25,000 without the necessity of 
advertising or letting contracts ("bid" process). Requirements for goods, supplies or articles which 
exceed the sum of $25,000 in the aggregate shall not be unnecessarily "split" in order to classify as 
a "small purchase". Although there is no legal requirement to competitively bid small purchases, 
as defined above, the Board has imposed the following additional procedural requirements on 
such purchases. 

A. Purchases of less than $500.00. These may include Petty Cash Purchases (Using the 
petty cash maintained by Admin), or district issued credit cards. 

1. Petty Cash Purchase 

2. Credit Card Purchase 

3. Small Purchase Order. 

(a) Obtain approval from Company Officer with the Purchase Authorization 
Request Form. 

(b) Create a Purchase Order (PO) number. 

(c) Make the purchase 

(d) Obtain a receipt, noting what purchase is for on the receipt. 

(e) Return receipt and the Purchase Authorization Form to Admin. 

(f) Admin will assign purchase against specific budget account line item. 

B. Open Purchase Order. A purchase order or "open account" is a vendor specific 
account which is effective for a specified period of time, not more than annually, and 
within the same budget year, and is used for items such as office supplies and auto 
parts. 

1. Obtain approval from Company Officer with a Purchase Authorization Request 
Form. 

2. Make the purchase. 

3. Obtain a receipt, noting what purchase is for on the receipt. 

4. Return receipt and the Purchase Authorization Form to Admin. 

5. Admin will assign purchase against specific budget account line item and assign 
a purchase order number. 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. ..,,*DRAFT"** Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 3 
Published with permission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

C. Purchases between $500.00 and $999.99. Purchases for items within this range may 
be obtained via an open purchase order or small purchase order. 

1. Small Purchase Order. 

(a) Determine total cost of purchase, including sales tax and shipping fees. 

(b) Create a PO Number for the purchase 

(c) Submit a Purchase Authorization form and obtain approval from the Chief 
Officer having jurisdiction over the budget account to which the purchase 
will be charged, or the Duty Chief. 

(d) Make the purchase 

(e) Obtain a receipt, noting what purchase is for on the receipt. 

(f) Return receipt to Admin. 

(g) Admin will assign purchase against specific budget account line item 

2. Open Purchase Order. 

(a) Determine total cost of purchase, including sales tax and shipping fees. 

(b) Obtain approval (using the Purchase Authorization Form) from the Chief 
Officer having jurisdiction over the budget account to which the purchase 
will be charged, or the Duty Chief. 

(c) Make the purchase. 

(d) Sign for purchase. 

(e) Obtain a receipt, noting what purchase is for on the receipt. 

(f) Return receipt to Admin. 

D. Purchases between $1000.00 and $9999.99. 

1. Obtain three (3) verbal bids/vendor quotes. 

2. Create a PO number for the request. 

3. Submit a purchase request with the quotes and a Purchase Authorization 
Request form to the Chief Officer having jurisdiction over the budget account to 
which the purchase will be charged. 

4. Submit purchase request, and the approved purchase authorization Request 
form to Fire Chief for approval. 

5. Make the purchase. 

6. Return receipt to Admin with copies of request and approved purchase 
authorization form. 

7. Admin will assign purchases against specific budget account line items. 

E. Purchases between $10,000.00 and $24,999.99. 

(a) Obtain three (3) written bids/vendor quotes. 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 4***DRAFT"**Published with pennission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 

https://24,999.99
https://10,000.00


Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

(b) Create a purchase order number. 

(c) Submit purchase request and approved Purchase Authorization form to Fire 
Chief for approval. 

(d) Make the purchase. 

(e) Return receipt to Admin with copies of request and approved purchase 
authorization form. 

{f) Admin will assign purchases against specific budget account line items. 

212.6 PURCHASES OF GOODS, SERVICES, AND CONSTRUCTION VALUED AT MORE 
THAN $25,000 BUT LESS THAN $1,000,000 
The purchase of goods, supplies, services, "special services", construction, repairs, and any other 
items needed by Valley Center Fire Protection District valued in excess of $25,000.00 per line 
item is strictly controlled by state statute. These statutes are found in the amended California 
Public Contract Code (P.C.C.) and are identified as follows:(1) P.C.C. Section 20812: Governs 
the purchase of special services by a Fire Protection District, (2) P.C.C. Section 20813: Governs 
the bidding process required by Fire Protection Districts in constructing, repairing or improving 
buildings and structures.By adoption of these purchasing and contracting procedures, the Board 
has elected to utilize the purchasing procedures of the above two P.C.C. sections instead of the 
County purchasing procedures of San Diego County. [This "election" is authorized under P.C.C. 
Section 20812 (b)].AII items (as described above) required to be bid because of dollar value 
must be advertised [P.C.C. Section 20812(c) (2) and 20813(b}]. However, the Fire Chief, or his 
designee, is authorized to make purchases over $25,000 without quotation or bid if the price is 
controlled by an official rate-making body such as is the case with electricity, gas and telephone, 
and the services are provided for in the operating budget.The following will outline the exact steps 
to execute a request for proposal (RFP) or bid. · 

A. ADVERTISING THE BID. The first publication or posting of the notice shall be at 
least ten (10) days before the date of opening the bids. Notice shall be published at 
least twice, at least five (5) days apart, in a newspaper of general circulation, in the 
District. The notice shall distinctly state the service to be performed, the goods to be 
purchased and/or the work to be done.All notices inviting bids shall set a date for the 
opening of bids, and a deadline for receipt of bid. All competitive bids shall be upon a 
written schedule prepared by Valley Center Fire Protection District, showing all articles 
needed by the District and allowing bidders the chance to bid on any article separately 
(if more than one line item is solicited under cover of a single bid.}This date shall also 
appear in the published notices. 

B. BID SPECIFICATIONS. Vendors may pick up bid specifications from the 
Administrative Assistant. The bid specification itself is a very precise document, to be 
observed strictly in all its detail; however, it should not be permitted to freeze quality 
standards to the detriment of product improvement or to rule out the consideration of 
new material or methods. Bid specifications must be developed before advertising the 
Request for Proposal (RFP).A satisfactory specification must: 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 5"""*DRAFT"**Published with permission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 

https://structures.By
https://25,000.00


Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

1. State exactly what is wanted, clearly, definitely, and completely. This is 
necessary for the District Officer's own information and guidance in buying and 
also for passing along the information to the supplier. 

2. Provide the means or basis for testing deliveries for conformance with the 
specification. Without this check on actual deliveries, the specification loses 
much of its force as a purchasing tool. 

3. Avoid nonessential quality restrictions that add to cost and to the difficulty of 
procurement without adding to utility and value. 

4. Avoid definitions that unnecessarily restrict competition. 

5. Conform, so far as possible, to established commercial and industrial standards 
and to company standards for other materials in regular use. 

C. BID ANALYSIS. After receipt of all bids from interested vendors, it is necessary to 
analyze the bids to determine: 

1. If each bid is in proper legal order and is in accordance with instructions and 
conditions of the proposal or bid form. 

2. If bid security is required, that all bonds, certified or cashier's checks submitted 
are properly executed. 

3. If any bid submitted contains insertions or clauses by the bidder which materially 
qualifies his bid. 

4. If supplies, equipment, construction or services offered are in accordance with 
bid specifications and conditions. 

5. Who are the responsible and responsive bidders. 

6. If it is advisable to consult District legal counsel to assist in evaluating the bid 
packages. 

D. AWARDING THE BID. When the bid analysis has been completed, a report or 
recommendation shall be made to the Board, in the format required by the Fire 
Chief or his designee, and routed through those District officers the Fire Chief deems 
appropriate. If no bids are received, the District Board may undertake the service 
contract without further complying with this section. [P.C.C. Section 20812(c) (3)]. All 
bids shall be opened by the Fire Chief, or designee, at an hour and place to be stated 
in the advertisements for proposals, in the presence of all bidders who attend, and 
the bidders may inspect the bids. If two or more bids are received (for any "category" 
described above) and these bids are the same and identically low, the District Board 
may accept the one it chooses. 

1. Special Services. In the case of contracts for "special services", the District Board 
may formally award the bid to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder or 
bidders or the Board may reject any bids. If the District Board rejects all bids, it 
may either re-advertise or adopt a resolution, by supermajority vote, declaring 
that the service can be performed more economically by the district's employees 
or obtained at a lower price in the open market. Upon adoption of the resolution, 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 6 
Published with pennission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

the District Board may undertake the service contract without further complying 
with this section. 

2. Construction. In the case of construction, alteration building or repair contracts, 
or in the case of contracts for the purchase of supplies and goods, the District 
Board may formally award the bid to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder 
or bidders or the Board may, in its discretion, reject any or all bids presented 
and re-advertise. [P.C.C. Section 20813(c)]. 

E. MAKING THE PURCHASE. Purchase orders for purchases of $10,000.00 or more 
(all categories of items) shall be signed by the Fire Chief and a Finance Committee 
member prior to purchase. Admin will issue the purchase orders. No "change order" 
or amendment shall be made to a purchase order or contract valued in excess of 
$10,000.00 which exceeds 10% of the contract amount or $10,000.00, whichever 
is less, without re-advertising and re-bidding the requirement and confirming the 
amendment by the Board. The District may place orders against existing contracts 
held by other state agencies or Departments of the State of California to the extent 
permitted by law. District legal counsel should be consulted before attempting such 
purchases. 

212.7 PURCHASES OF SPECIAL SERVICES 
California Public Contract Code Section 20812(a) contains certain restrictions on "who may 
provide" and "what may be purchased" as a special service.This Section of the CPCC states, 
"A District Board may contract for special services. These contracts shall be with persons 
specially trained, experienced, expert, and competent to perform the special services, such as 
engineering, architecture, and ambulance or other services which are incidental to the operation of 
the District." The dollar limits for purchase of "special services" are the same as for goods. Special 
services valued at $24,999.99 or less will be purchased as required by the procedures found 
in Section 11, "Small Purchase Orders." Special services valued in excess of $25,000.00 will be 
purchased utilizing the procedures in Section 111, "Purchases of Goods, Services, and Construction 
Valued at More than $25,000. 

212.8 PURCHASE ORDERS OR CONTRACTS FOR CONSTRUCTION. BUILDING OR 
AL TERA TIONS OF FACILITIES/BUILDINGS 
Construction projects, building repairs or alteration to buildings or facilities done by a Fire 
Protection District are governed by separate statutes of the California Public Contract Code 
[P.C.C. Section 20813 and Section 22160]. This statute contains certain additional requirements 
which shall be followed in addition to the earlier procedures found in Section. 

A. SMALL PURCHASES. Small purchase procedures may be utilized by Valley Center 
Fire Protection District in purchasing or contracting for repairs, alteration, maintenance 
or new construction valued at $10,000.00 or less. There is no difference in these 
procedures caused by the fact that the small purchase is for construction, repairs, 
alteration or maintenance 

B. PURCHASES OVER $10,000. 

Copyright Lexlpol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 7,.,,,*DRAFr**
Published with permission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 

https://10,000.00
https://25,000.00
https://24,999.99
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00


Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

1. Bid Plans & Specifications.All bidders shall be afforded an opportunity to 
examine the bid plans and specifications.The plans and specifications adopted 
by the Board for this type of contract shall be attached to, and become a part of, 
the Valley Center Fire Protection District contract with the successful vendor. 

2. Bonding.The District Board may, subject to the provisions of Chapter 7 
(commencing with Section 3247) of Title 15 of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil 
Code, require the posting of those bonds it deems desirable as a condition to the 
filing of a bid or the letting of a contract. [P.C.C. Section 20813(e)]. The Board 
shall make this bonding decision on a case-by-case basis and all notices and 
bid packages shall clearly identify whether bonds are required for a particular 
bid, and if so required, in what amount. 

3. Cost Records.Cost records of the work shall be kept in the manner provided 
in Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 4000) of Division 5 of Title 1 of the 
Government Code. [P.C.C. Section 20813(f)]. 

4. Bidder's Security for Construction.If called for by the Board, all bids for 
construction work shall be presented under sealed cover and shall be 
accompanied by one of the following forms of bidder' s security: 

(a) Cash. 

(b) A cashier's check made payable to the District. 

(c) A certified check made payable to the District. 

(d) A bidder's bond executed by an admitted surety insurer, made payable to 
the District. 

(e) Upon an award to the lowest bidder, the security of an unsuccessful bidder 
shall be returned in a reasonable period of time, but in no event shall that 
security be held by the District beyond 60 days from the time the award 
is made. 

C. PROJECTS IN EXCESS OF ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) 

1. Projects in excess of one million dollars ($1,000,000) in value shall fall under the 
design-build method of project delivery, as governed by P.C.C Section 22160. 

2. Organizational conflict-of-interest policy [P.C.C. Section 22162]: With the 
exception ofa design-build contract for a public project, no person with whom the 
District has contracted to prepare or assist in the preparation of bid or proposal 
documents is eligible to submit a bid or proposal for the provision of the goods 
or the performance of the services so specified in the notice inviting bids or 
proposals. 

212.9 EMERGENCIES 
The California Public Contract Code authorizes Fire Protection Districts to utilize special 
purchasing procedures when emergencies exist. During emergencies, the below procedures shall 
be utilized instead of the rules found in Section 111 when purchasing special services or construction 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 8 
Published with permission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 

https://Construction.If


Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

work.There are two different statutes which allow expedited procedures when purchasing "special 
services" or "construction" during the emergency. These statutes are listed verbatim as follows: 

A. Special Services. In the case of an emergency, the District Board may adopt a 
resolution by a supermajority vote of all the members of the District Board declaring 
that the public interest and necessity demand immediate expenditure of public money 
for special services in order to safeguard life, health, or property. The Board may 
expend any sum for special services as may be required in the emergency without 
submitting the expenditure to bid. [P.C.C Section 20812(c) (5)). 

B. Construction. In the case of an emergency, the District Board may adopt a resolution 
by a supermajority vote ofall the members of the District Board declaring that the public 
interest and necessity demand immediate expenditure of public money to safeguard 
life, health, or property. The District Board may expend any sum required in the 
emergency for the construction or completion of any buildingstructure. or improvement 
without submitting the expenditure to bid. [P.C.C. Section 20813(d)] 

212.10 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

A. Non-Budgeted Items: All purchases for items not in the budget will require full 
Board Approval prior to purchase. Submit documentation as outlined in the above 
paragraphs. 

B. Receipt of Materials. All packing slips and receipts received with merchandise shall be 
routed to Admin. Any discrepancies in orders shall be handled by the person ordering 
the merchandise. Payment will not be made without verification that merchandise has 
been received. Payment to vendors cannot be made until a valid purchase order is 
matched to a reconciled packing list and an invoice is received from the vendor. 

C. Surplus Property/Equipment. When it has been determined by the Fire Chief that 
equipment is no longer appropriate because of capability, size, age, etc., to fulfill the 
District's mission or if a particular piece of equipment is more costly to maintain than to 
replace, the item may be disposed of through appropriate government agency online 
auctions (such as GovDeals). Should property become surplus through obsolescence 
or through a change in operating methodology, the excess property should first be 
offered to other Districts on a bid basis. Should no other District submit a proposal, 
the excess equipment may be disposed of through online auction. 

D. Vendors. A copy of these purchasing procedures shall be made available to vendors 
who deal on a regular basis with the District and to others upon request. 

212.11 PURCHASE AUTHORIZATION REQUEST FORM AND FLOW 
Purchase Policy Flow Chart.pdf 

FD010 Purchase Authorization Form.pdf 

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 9 
Published with pennission by Valley Center Fire Protection 
District 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Policy Manual 

Purchasing and Contracting Policy 

212.12 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS ROLES AND 
RESPONSIBILITIES 

(a) (a) The rovisions of this _Qlicy are to assist the Board of Directors of the Valley 
Center Fire Protection District as the administer and re resent the business and 
affairs of the Valley Center Fire Protection District. It is the intent and purpose of 
this directive to hel clari and define the res onsibilities of the elected officials 
(directors} of the Valle Center Fire Protection District. 

(b) The Board Treasurer or Finance Committee is utilized to rovide financial 
oversight on behalf of the Board of Directors. the board treasurer or Finance 
Committee shall perform the res onsibilities in this section~ 

(c) Review Monthl Financial Statements and Expenditure Details with Staff and 
make recommendations to the Board. 

(d) Review other financial re orts and issues with the District Staff as directed by 
the Board. The Finance Committee shall review the Annual Bud et ~ gared 
by staff and make recommendations to the Board. 

(e) 

(f) Staff shall re are grant a lications and assure contractors bein awarded 
State or Federal Grant contracts for services or Qurchases are not dis-barred 
from participation due to oor erformance or maleficence utilizin the SAM.Gov 
System. 

(g) The Board shall review and authorize b si nature capital outlay purchase 
orders in excess of 50 000.00. The Board shall review and award contracts 
and approve all expenditures in excess of 50 000.00 unless as an a roved 
ex enditure from the annual budget or multi-year mitigation expenditure plan. 

(h) The Finance Committee shall work with staff on financial issues. revenue and 
~enditure issues to re are the annual bud et as directed b the Board. 

(i) When the Treasurer or Finance Committee are not utilized. the full Board of 
Directors shall be res onsible for car in out these financial duties for Valle 
Center Fire Protection District. 

Copyright lexipol, LLC 2022/05/12, All Rights Reserved. Purchasing and Contracting Policy - 10 
Published with pennission by Valley Center Rre Protection 
Disllict 



NEW BUSINESS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION 2022-28 

CFD 2008-1 PUBLIC HEARING 

PARK LILAC LN 

APNS: 128-510-25-00, 128-510-26-00, 128-510-27-00 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-28 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION.DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory to the,Community Facilities District 
2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to a vote by the I.afldJJW"@f"of the real property 
located within the jurisdictional boundaries of thefoF!J,on Apnl 8'"2022; and 

WHEREAS, seven (7) votes ( 1 vote per acr~ ~as cast by a proper~ail ballot in 
favor of the levy of special taxes within the~described ten:itory of the CFQ;' and 

. ' 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of votes were ~$t1h favor of levying special taxes 
within the CFD; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESO VEDlrn\f~ 
The results of the election_a,s sufficien{ & le~ pa,_cfaHaxea,within the CFD are 
hereby certified. · 

PASSED, APPR,OVED, AND ADOPTED y'1he Board of Directors of the Valley 
Center Fire Protebt49nDistrict, 'al"aschedul~cfRegular Board Meeting thereof, this 
19th day of May, 202£ by a"Ul)8fflmQ.!;!Svot8.,. ' 

Secretary 
Board of Directors 

Fire Station #72 Fire Station #73 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 

mailto:I.afldJJW"@f"of


RESOLUTION 2022-29 

CFD 2008-1 PUBLIC HEARING 

RIDGE RANCH 

APN: 189-121-45-00 



_

.

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau 

28234 Lilac Road 
Valley Center, CA 92082 

Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-29 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION.DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the annexation of described territory to the-Community Facilities District 
2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted to a vote by the l~~~r·of the real property 
located within the jurisdictional boundaries of the GF:~on Apn1 '.8} 2022; and 

WHEREAS, eight (8) votes (1 vote per acre)w~rrcast by a proper m@f~ballot in favor 
of the levy of special taxes within the desc41:,ed territory oUhe CFD; am;f 

WHEREAS, a sufficient-number of votes were st1h favor of levying special taxes 
within the CFD; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESO :VEDln~t 
The results of the election _as sufficie ~ levyt6~cfaHaxes.JNithin the CFD are 
hereby certified. ' 

PASSED, APP~VED, AND ~ PTED~y,Jhe Board of Directors of the Valley 
Center Fire Protebtl9h"l?istrict,,at:a_s_chedul~\Regular Board Meeting thereof, this 
19th day of May, 20~ t>y a --u~s·'7ote . 

Secretaiy 
Board of Dir~ctors 

Fire Station #72 Fire Station #73 
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road 

Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082 



Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Staff Report 

Prepared by: Josef G. Napier Meeting Date: 05/19/2022 
Fire Chief, VCFPD 

Approved by: Pending Board Action Agenda: Action Item 
Location: General Board Meeting 

SUBJECT: New Wildland-Urban Interface Type 1 Fire Apparatus Purchase 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is the recommendation of the Valley Center Fire Protection District Fire Chief and the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District Finance Committee that one (1) new Spartan Metro Star MFD 10RR Type 1 Fire 
Apparatus on the HGACBUY bid contract is purchased utilizing a combination of a REV Fire Group Financial 
Services Municipal Lease Purchase Agreement and approved Valley Center Fire Protection District 
mitigation funds to enhance the District's year-round structural, wildland firefighting and rescue capability. 

The Spartan Metro Star MFD 10RR Type 1 Fire Engine will be purchased from the Emergency Vehicle 
Group in Anaheim California and manufactured in Brandon South Dakota by Spartan Emergency Response 
Apparatus. This apparatus will be staffed at Fire Station 3 to enhance our year-round structural, wildland 
firefighting and rescue capability in Valley Center. The engine and necessary ancillary equipment will be 
purchased through the HGACBUY bid system which will give the District additional savings in the overall 
purchase and specification build of the apparatus. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION: 
On August 19, 2021 the Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors approved resolution 
2021-41 which funds a multi-year equipment and strategic plan for the purchase of a Type 1 Fire Engine 
for Fire Station 3. 

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECT: 
As recommended by Chief Napier and the Valley Center Fire Protection District Finance Committee, the 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors should authorize the FY2022-2023 budget to 
purchase of the Spartan Metro Star MFD 10RR Wildland-Urban Interface Type 1 Firefighting Apparatus on 



the HGACBUY bid contract from the Emergency Vehicle Group in Anaheim, California and manufactured by 
Spartan Emergency Response Apparatus in Brandon, South Dakota. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
As represented in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, the Spartan Metro Star MFD 10RR Wildland-Urban Interface 
Type 1 Firefighting Apparatus on the HGACBUY bid contract total purchase price, tax, delivery, and training 
as shown is $792,561.74. The District Fire Chief will sign a 7-year lease purchase agreement with REV 
Fire Group Municipal Financial Services for $592,561.74 and draft $200,000.00 from the District 
mitigation fund account which is authorized and available for this type of purchase. It is also 
recommended when fiscally possible, that a capital replacement schedule be established for the future 
replacement of this apparatus amortized over a 20-year useful life in primary response service and 
assigned to reserve status beyond 15 years until the time at which the apparatus becomes unsafe to drive 
or the maintenance of the vehicle out performs fifty percent of the value. 

CONCLUSION: 
The recommended Spartan Metro Star MFD 10RR Wildland-Urban Interface Type 1 Firefighting Apparatus 
on the HGACBUY bid contract, will meet or exceed the unique conditions which exist in our response area. 
It will provide a higher level of year-round structure, wildland-urban interface firefighting and rescue 
capability and manufactured at Spartan Emergency Response Apparatus in Brandon, South Dakota. This 
apparatus will match the capability of Type 1 wildland-urban interface firefighting apparatus throughout 
the State of California. This HGACBUY contract purchase also assures that the apparatus will be 
manufactured and delivered without exceeding the limits of the apparatus under the California Vehicle 
Code and Department of Transportation (DOT) standards. This Spartan Metro Star MFD 10RR Wildland
Urban Interface Type 1 Firefighting Apparatus purchased on the HGACBUY bid contract will also have the 
latest driver and crew safety technology installed and provide a useful life that should meet district 
expectations. 

https://200,000.00
https://592,561.74
https://792,561.74


~

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-30 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING 

THE PROPOSAL TO PURCHASE A SPARTAN EVG TYPE 1 WILDLAND-URBAN 
INTERFACE FIRE APPARATUS 

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Valley Center Fire Protection 
District Board of Directors a Proposal between Valley Center 'f=lre Protection District, 
Emergency Vehicle Group (EVG} and (REV} Municipal Fi~ e.ffi purchase one (1) 
new Spartan Metro Star MFD 10RR Type 1 Fire Appa ~ ~sing the HGACBUY bid 
contract with the specifications and finance terms a ~hed ere.to as Exhibit A and 
Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of .the Valle~ Center Fire 'R(dlection District 
that said Proposal be approved to purcha~ .phe (1) ~~ Spartan Metnt, ~tar MFD 
10RR Type 1 Fire Apparatus for year-round struqtlre, ~ and rescu, protection of 
the District; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bo ref of Directors of alley Center Fire Protection 
District does hereby adopt and approve lh8.Pi'op.osal; and ~~, 

It is FURTHER RESOLVED, that , e ~frict~r~"'1ef is hereby authorized and 
directed to execute the-?roi,,osal to pur~e using~ terms of a REV Fire Group 
Financial Services, M,tinicipaJ Pi,nance Agr ' .ment olbehalf of the Valley Center Fire 
Protection District(~e' ·i.$ also tii.ected and .,.lh9rized to take all actions that may be 
required in connection witt'l the,pu~chase, inspection and acquisition of one (1) new 
Spartan Metro. Star M ~ ~~- l -F~ Apparatus manufactured in Brandon, 
South Dak,¢a. 

PA~~D-~ND ADOPTiip ~y the ~o~ of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection 
District, ~i&19th day of M~y~,2022Jby the following vote: 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Signature: _ ____________ _____ ______ _ _ 
Phil Bell, President, Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Signature
Attest: _______ ___________ _ ___ _ _ _ _ 

Regina Roberts, Secretary, Valley Center Fire Protection District 



Exhibit A 

IIGACBvy CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET Contract 
FS12-19 

Date 
4/15/2022

No.: Prepared:For MOTOR VEHICLES Only 

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor andgiven to End User. Ifa PO is issued, both documents MUSI be 
faxed to H-GAC@ 713-993-4548. Therefore please type orprint legibly. 

Buying 
Valley Center Fire Protection District Contractor: Emergency Vehicle Goup, Inc. 

Al!M£V; 

Contact 
Fire Chief Joe Napier 

Prepared 
Travis Grinstead 

Pe,son: By. 

Phone: 760.751-7600 Phone: 714.500.7454 

Fax: Fax: (714) 238-0120 

Email: □ aQier@vcfQd.org Email: tgrinstead@evgin,.net 

Proauct 
FS19EEC09 i Desaiption: IPumper, Midship, 1250 GPM, Aluminum Body, Spartan Metro Star, 4-Door, Tilt Cab, Single Axle

r...4-• 

IA. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Contract $421,298.00 

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary - lndude Option Code in description if applicable. 
(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.) 

Description Cost Description Cost 

CHASSIS OPTIONS (1 - 263) TOTAL $127,762.00 

PUMP COMPARTMENT OPTIONS (264 - 365) TOTAL $63,532.00 

BODY OPTIONS (366 -459) TOTAL $92,868.00 

LIGHT OPTIONS (670- 707) TOTAL $20,350.00 
I 

• 
EQUIPMENT OPTIONS (707 - 755) TOTAL $1,270.00 

Subtotal B: $305,782.00 

C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below/ attach additional sheet(s) if necessary. 
(Note: Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor's bid.) 

Description Cost Description Cost 

Un-Published Options Total $16,374.00 

I Subtotal C: I s,6,374.oo I 
Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the 

For this transaction the percentage is: 2%
Base Unit Price plus Published Options (A+B). 

D. Total Cost Before Any Applicable Trade-In/ Other Allowances/ Discounts (A+B+O 

Quantity Ordered: I 1 I X Subtotal of A + B+ C: $743,454.00 I = Subtotal D: $743,454.00 

E. H-GAC Order Processing Charge (Amount Per Current Policy) Subtotal E: $2,000.00 

F. Trade-Ins / Other Allowances / Special Discounts/ Freight/ Installation 

Description Cost Description Cost 
Final and Mid Inspections with (3) FD Representatives $ 3,750.00 Tire and Document Fees $ 90.50 

Delivery from Factory to VC's Location $ 4,000.00 Prepayment Discount & Performance Bond $ (17,588.00) 

State/Local Sales Tax@ 7.75% $ S6,855.24 I Subtotal F: I $ 47,107.74 1 

Delivery Date:! 440 Days After Contrac1 G. Total Purchase Price (D+E+F): $ 792,561.74 



Exhibit A 

FORM E- PUBLISHED OPTIONS - Procurement No.: FS12-19 
Offeror 

Emergency Vehicle Goup, Inc.
Name: E~-,Buying 

Valley Center Fire Protection District
Agency: 

EMERGENCY VEHICLE 
Product FS19EEC09 - Pumper, Midship, 1250 GPM, Aluminum Body, Spartan Metro Star, 4- GIRDUP 
Code: Door, Tilt Cab, Sinqle Axle 

1 L oae or r-art 

No. Option Description Qty. Offered Price Option Total 

18 Change cab entry doors to barrier clear 1 $754.00 $754.00 
21 Cab LH/RH Short EMS Compartment with Exterior Access 1 $4,026.00 $4,026.00 
27 Add Multiplex Control Screen 2 $2,168.00 $4,336.00 
28 Cab and Body to be Multiplexed 1 $1,997.00 $1,997.00 
33 Upgrade Engine from 380HP to 400HP 1 $8,316.00 $8,316.00 

36 
Upgrade Engine from 400 HP to 505 HP (Big Block) w/4000 Series 

1 $44,200.00 $44,200.00
Allison 

41 Add Engine Brake 1 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 
45 Upgrade Coolant Hoses 1 $1,312.00 $1,312.00 
48 Upgrade Transmission from 3000 EVS to 4000 EVS 1 $12,636.00 $12,636.00 
52 Chassis Supplied PTO 1 $3,912.00 $3,912.00 
56 Fuel Cooler 1 $620.00 $620.00 
60 Upgrade Front Tires, Wheels Suspension up to 21,500# 1 $1,277.00 $1,277.00 
72 Change front wheels to aluminum 1 $802.00 $802.00 
73 Change rear wheels to aluminum (per axle) 1 $1,756.00 $1,756.00 
74 Upgrade to Michelin tires 1 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 
83 Disc Brakes w/ Single Rear Axle 1 $1,529.00 $1,529.00 
86 Additional Air Reservoir 1 $548.00 $548.00 
95 Upgrade Bumper to Severe Duty 1 $2,653.00 $2,653.00 
103 Bumper Hose Well 1 $1,365.00 $1,365.00 
105 Q2 Siren 1 $2,598.00 $2,598.00 
111 Manual Cab Tilt Pump 1 $398.00 $398.00 -
112 Power Windows 1 $2,619.00 $2,619.00 
118 Upgraded Cab Floor Insulation 1 $4,689.00 $4,689.00 
124 Upgrade Cab Interior to Metal 1 $3,780.00 $3,780.00 
139 Change Seat to Air Ride 2 $783.00 $1,566.00 
145 Theater Style Flip-Up Seats - Pair 1 $1,270.00 $1,270.00 
147 Exterior Door Handles to Chrome 1 $996.00 $996.00 
149 Upgrade Door Locks to Electric 1 $1,502.00 $1,502.00 
150 Upgrade Cab Mirrors 1 $1,679.00 $1,679.00 
165 Upg rade Alternator to 320 A 1 $896.00 $896.00 
170 Add USB Port 2 $175.00 $350.00 
172 Battery Charger 1 $1,389.00 $1,389.00 
173 Auto Eject Inlet - 20 A 1 $610.00 $610.00 
175 Upgrade Headlights to LED 1 $1,560.00 $1,560.00 
177 Cornering Lamp 1 $768.00 $768.00 
196 Cab Door Warning Liqhts 1 $1,278.00 $1,278.00 
203 Back-Up Camera System 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
208 Weatherband Radio 1 $975.00 $975.00 

PUMP COMPARTMENT OPTIONS (264- 365) 
271 [2000 GPM Midship IPO 1250 Midship 1 $9,566.00 $9,566.00 
291 ICab Interior Mini Tank Level Gauge 1 $410.00 $410.00 

Page 3 of 5 



Exhibit A 

FORM E - PUBLISHED OPTIONS - Procurement No.: FS12-19 --
Offeror 

Emergency Vehicle Goup, Inc.Name: E~,Buying 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Agency: 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE 

Product FS19EEC09 - Pumper, Midship, 1250 GPM, Aluminum Body, Spartan Metro Star, 4- GIRDUP 

Code: Door, Tilt Cab, SinQle Axle 
LOae or t'a11 

No. Option Description Qty. Offered Price Option Total 

292 Master Gauges 1 $1,592.00 $1,592.00 
294 Dunnage Area above Pump Compartment 1 $1,736.00 $1,736.00 
297 Mechanical Seals 1 $670.00 $670.00 
304 Foam System that Flows 5-6 GPM of Concentrate 1 $21,800.00 $21,800.00 
308 Add Foam to discharge 3 $490.00 $1,470.00 
314 Auxiliary Pump, Waterous CPK2, Harrison IHT Driven 1 $7,488.00 $7,488.00 
322 Thermal Relief Valve 2 $1,361.00 $2,722.00 
345 Front Bumper Discharqe 1 $3,086.00 $3,086.00 
350 Add Deck Gun 1 $3,572.00 $3,572.00 
351 Manual Deck Gun Extenda-Gun 1 $3,457.00 $3,457.00 
353 Booster Reel 1 $5,963.00 $5,963.00 

BODY OPTIONS (366 - 459) 
379 Upgrade Body to Star series 1 $36,192.00 $36,192.00 

387 
Compartment Interior Coating (Custom, or large commercial chassis 

1 $5,980.00 $5,980.00
body) 

388 Paint Roll-Up Door 6 $620.00 $3,720.00 
389 Add Keyed Lock to Roll-Up Door 6 $95.00 $570.00 
390 Roll-Up Door Guard 6 $210.00 $1,260.00-
393 Single SCBA cylinders in wheel wells (each) 1 $436.00 $436.00 
394 Dual SCBA Storage Compartment (each) 3 $599.00 $1,797.00 
397 Smart Tailboard w/ Slide-Out Step 1 $4,079.00 $4,079.00 
401 Dual Arm Ladder Rack 1 $9,780.00 $9,780.00 
410 Coffin Compartments - One Side 1 $6,475.00 $6,475.00 
414 D-Ring Tie-Off Points Side of Body 4 $1,591.00 $6,364.00 
419 LED Lighting on Hose Bed Cover 1 $1,278.00 $1,278.00 
421 Hose Bed Divider 2 $821.00 $1,642.00 
445 Body Compartment Partition 6 $1,140.00 $6,840.00 
446 Half Depth Shelf 2 $385.00 $770.00 
447 Full Depth Shelf 6 $525.00 $3,150.00 
448 Roll-Out Tray - Liq ht Duty 3 $845.00 $2,535.00 

LIGHT OPTIONS (670 - 707) 
670 Directional Light - LED 1 $2,360.00 $2,360.00 
676 Additional Upper/Lower Zones BD Warning Lights - Four 1 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 
682 Brow Scene Light - LED 1 $2,719.00 $2,719.00 
684 Side Cab/Body Surface Scene Lights - LED 1 $1,650.00 $1,650.00 
686 Side Cab/Body Recessed Lights - LED 1 $5,545.00 $5,545.00 
690 Telescoping Scene Light - LED 2 $2,540.00 $5,080.00 
701 Body Back-Up Scene Liqhts 1 $1,396.00 $1,396.00 

EQUIPMENT OPTIONS (707 - 755) 
733 Ladder - 24' Extension 1 $765.00 $765.00 
736 Ladder - 14' Roof 1 $505.00 $505.00 

Page4 of 5 



Exhibit A 

UN - PUBLISHED OPTIONS - Procurement No.: FS12-19 
Offeror 

Emergency Vehicle Goup, Inc.Name: 

Buying 

Agency: 

Product 

Code: 
1\..Oae or l'art 

No. 

UO-1 
UO-2 
UO-3 
UO-4 
UO-5 
UO-6 
UO-7 
UO-8 

Valley Center Fire Protection District 

FS19EEC09 - Pumper, Midship, 1250 GPM, Aluminum Body, Spartan Metro Star, 4-

Door, Tilt Cab, Sincile Axle 

Option Description 

Change to single arm ladder rack 
High Approach Package 
Hosebed Storage for Stokes Basket and Backboard 
Water Tank to be 500 Gallons in lieue of 1000 Gallon Standard Tank 
I-Zone Backets 
Add Compartment to Officer Side Pump Module 
Manual TFT lnvake Valve - Driver Side 
Electric TFT Intake Valve - Passenger Side 

E~, 
EMERGENCY VEHICLE 

GRCJUP 

Qty. Offered Price Option Total 

1 $1,358.00 $1,358.00 
1 $5,263.00 $5,263.00 
1 $2,842.00 $2,842.00 
1 ($3,800.00) ($3,800.00) 
1 $1,482.00 $1,482.00 
1 $2,226.00 $2,226.00 
1 $2,986.00 $2,986.00 
1 $4,017.00 $4,017.00 

Page 5 of 5 



Exhibit A 

- 14.oo r 

118.00 ---

172.0D--- --

----5l.6.00----

8.00 - --

~ 
~ ROU 

HASSIS: 
SPARTAN METRO STAR MFO IORR 

CU11111NS Xl2 500HP 

ALLISON 4000 EVS 

21,500f fR1>HT / 24,000# REAR 

ODEL: 
STAR PUMPER 

-ATER /FOAM: 
500 / JO GALLOIIS 

ut1P: WATEROUS CSU 2000GPM 

OAM SYSTEM: 
W/ CPKZ PTO I 
fOAMPRO 2002 

ENERATOR: 

SPECIAL NOTES: 

TIE Pl.t'IP PANEL LAYOUT IS REFERENCE ONLY . 
THE LOCATION OF COMPONENTS WILL CHANGES AS 
REQUIRED FOR DESIGN AND CUSTOMER INPUTS 
POST THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION '1EETING. 

CUSTOMER 
THI$ DRAWING ts A C~HATION OF TOl.R FIA'f 
APPARATUS . IM All ca.se:s WHERE 1HE OR.AWING um TH! 
WA llTEN Sl'ECIFICATION blffcA, nE SP!ClntATION SH,t,U_ 

PREVAIL , PL.USE WOR!I: WITH YOLR O! ALER TO ASSLRE TI-IAT 
THE WRITTtN SPECIFICATION REPFIES'fNTS WHAT YOU W.4NT IN 
YOUR FIN13H!!D PRODUCT. SP'ARTAN EMERGENCY RESPONSE 
8U LDS TO THE WRffT?N SPECIFICATION. NOT nie DRAWINlo 

TO ASSlllE lHll Yot.A NEE()S NI.E NET . 

fROPRIETARY AND CONFIDEN TIAL, 
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN Tlfl$ DRAWING IS THE SOLE 

PRQPEAT'f OF SPARTAN EMERGENCY RESPONSE . Nff 
REPfiOOUCTIOH IN P.t.Al OR AS A WHOLE WfTHOUT TI-E 

WRJTTEN PERMISSION Of SPART AH EHE'RGENC't REsPOMSE 15 
J"ROH!BIT~D. SPARTAN FIRE, LLC, o,a,A SPARTAN EMERGfNCY 

RESPONSE. 

:021w 22L New F!!.IS 
QI.@ ~ NEW F\lES 

U ll/lbl Z;OI ~ INITIAL PF<QPOSAL 
RW] DA TE ~ ! ~ StolP11~N 

S<>i.E: ~N01 TO SCALI 

UST0!1ER: VALLEY CENTER 

M.G .H. 
_ILH. 

!1_&.H. 
NAME 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
ti n .....RUCK N unDCR, C~kER; 

000000 EMERGENCY 
VEHICLE GROUP 



Exhibit B 

11:#"V;•Ov P 
REV Flnandal Services EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

May4,2022 

RE - YaUey Center Fire District,, CA • Munldpal Flnam:e Quote 

REV Financial Services Is pleased to present the following proposal for Municipal Lease Purchase Financing Options described below: 

PROPOSAL: 

LESSEE: Valley Center Fire District, CA 
PROPERTY: New Solrtan Pum11er (Cost=$ 792,561.74) 

EXPIRATION: Flnandna to dose by May 27 2022 
FINANCE QUOTE: Finance Amount Rate Payments Factor Pmts/Vear Term Mv./An. 

$200,000 Down $ 592,561.74 3.~ $ 131,687.74 O.ZZ2234629 1 Syears Arrears 
$200,000 Down $ S92,561.74 3.640K $ 97,417.16 0.1&4400018 1 7vean Arrears 
$200,000 Down $ 592,561.74 3.660% $ 71,826.21 0.121213040 1 10years . Arrears 

FINANONG: 

NGm: 

APPROVAL: 

This is a tax-exempt, municipal government lease purchase with the tltle to the property passing to 
Lessee. This Is a net lease under which, all costs, Including insurance, maintenance and taxes, are paid 
by Lessee for the term of the lease. Rates assume municipal/bank qualified. Rates subject to change 
due to market fluctuation. 

Please see Page 2 for sample Payment tables. Down payment Due to EVG at/near delivery date. 

This proposal, until credit approved, serves as a quotation, not a commitment by lessor to provide 
credit or property. Lessor acceptance of this Proposal is subject to credit; collateral and essential use 
review and approval by lessor. The Interest rate quoted herein assumes that the Interest component 
of the Payments is exempt from federal Income tax. Lessor will provide a taxable financing proposal If 
ft is determined that the financing will not qualify for tax-exempt interest rates. The financing 
contemplated by this proposal Is subject to the execution and delivery of all appropriate documents (In 
form and substance satisfactory to Lessor), Including without limltatfon, to the extent applicable, the 
Master Lease Agreement, any Schedule, financing statements, legal opinion or other documents or 
agreements reasonably required by Lessor. The quoted interest rate assumes the Lessee designates 
the Lease as 0 bank-qualified" pursuant to Section 26S(b) of the C.Ode. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal. If you have any questions, please contact me at my number or e-mail 
address below. 

Proposal Acceptance: 
Sincerely, 

Options: stfJ110 years (please circle) 

Todd Stevenson 
National Sales Manager Signed: - ......!J,....,_&_ _ _ ~ ___ _
(303) 254-6350 
todd.stevenson@revgroup.com 

Name: -----'~"'-J.._o= f:_=;..: ....::......!:J1J+...!:f',l!i1.=.:~ ..:;z_' &., ....JM ~~,---
ww~ f{tY,ro1,1; con1 

Tltle: _ ____,,_-6-'t-'-_- _ci-t -L(_.__,__ _ _ _rLl,., _i_ _ 

Date: ----'~~/ lt> (__ _ ____ __----t--z..o-z...:~ 

mailto:todd.stevenson@revgroup.com


Exhibit B 

Page 2 

7 year Sample Payment Table 
Assumes Contract Acceptance & Funding on 

05/23/2022 Please note the dates on the table 

Year 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Date 

5[23/2023 

5/23/2024 

5/23/2025 

5/23/2026 

5[23/2027 

5/23/2028 

5/23/2029 

Payment 

$97,417.16 

$97,417.16 

$97,417.16 

$97,417.16 

$97,417.16 

$97,417.16 

$97,417.16 

https://97,417.16
https://97,417.16
https://97,417.16
https://97,417.16
https://97,417.16
https://97,417.16
https://97,417.16


VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Leaf.r. Cole, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Government-Wide Financial Statements: 
Statement ofNet Position 
Statement of Activities 

Fund Financial Statements: 
-------Governmental Funds: 

Balance Sheet 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 

Statement of Net Position 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 

Balances - Governmental Funds 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds to the 
Statement of Activities 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Required Supplementary Information: 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Gen,faal\Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - MitigatipnFund~ 

Other Supplementary lnformatiom 
Organization Structure 
Assessed Valuation 

1 - 2 

3-7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 - 13 

14 

15 - 29 

30- 31 
32 

33 
34 



Leaf& Cole, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 
A Partnership ofProfessional Corporations 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board ofDirectors 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of 
Valley Center Fire Protection District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Valley Center Fire Protection District's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and f~ifpresentation of financial statements that are 
-free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. , 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial stateiii~nts based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accep¥~ in the Uttjtt;d States ofAmerica and the State Controller's 
Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Uistri~t~; Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abouJ ~heJher tli\financfal statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures t~ dbtaipJU!~t ~vidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected,dep~hd on.the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the finanpj~lstateni~nts, "o/,hether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control. relevant. to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedure::. that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectivenes~ pfthe entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

1 

2810 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 200, San Diego, California 92108-3820 
619.294.7200, 619.294.7077 fax, www.leaf-cole.com, leafcole@leaf-cole.com 

mailto:leafcole@leaf-cole.com
www.leaf-cole.com


To the Board ofDirectors Page2 
Valley Center Fire Protection District 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Valley Center Fire Protection District 
as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position for the year ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica, as well as accounting systems prescribed 
by the State Controller's Office and state regulations governing special districts. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Iriformation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica require that the management's discussion 
and analysis on pages 3 to 7 and the required supplementary information on pages 30 to 32 be presented to 
supplement the basie-financial-Statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic-financial statements, 
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of the 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an app~opriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required ,supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofAm~rica, which consisted of inquiries ofmanagement 
about the methods ofpreparing the information and comparingtfreinforµi;ition for consistency with management's 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, andoth~r knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 6rprovide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient ~vidence ·toJxpress an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Supplementary Information 

•. 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose o,[formihg opiniol}.s on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
Valley Center Fire Protection District's b~sic"Qllanci~:s!atements. The other supplementary information on pages 
33 and 34 is presented for purposes o,(·additl_onal·ahal);Sts and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
The organization structure and as&e~sed valuation gave not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements"and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
them. 

San Diego, California 
April_, 2022 

2 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the Valley Center Fire Protection District (District) 
provides an overview of the District's financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2021. Please read it in 
conjunction with the District's financial statements, which begin on page 8. 

Financial Highlights 

The District's net position increased by $59,512 to $4,174,606 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. 

The District's total revenues increased from $3,204,745 for the year ended June 30, 2020 to $3,968,565 for the 
year ended June 30, 2021. 

The District's total expenses increased from $3,398,973 for the year ended June 30, 2020 to $3,909,053 for the 
year ended June 30, 2021. The largest increases can be found in salaries, employee benefits and taxes, 
maintenance, dispatch fees and utilities. 

Using This Annual-Repor--t--

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The statement of net position and the statement of 
activities ( on pages 8 and 9) provide information about the activitie;; of the District as a whole and present a longer
term view ofthe District's finances. Fund financial statements start on page 10. -For governmental activities, these 
statements tell how these services were financed in the short::'.terin as well as what remains for future spending. 
Fund financial statements also report the District's operatioffs in more detail than the government-wide statements 
by providing infom1ation about the District's most significantfunds. 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

' -- " 
The Statement of Net Position and the,Stateinent o'fActivities 

One of the most important questiol}s-asked·a~qutthe-District's finances is, "Is the District as a whole better off 
or worse off as a result of the y_eats ac1iyities?'' 1-The statement of net position and the statement of activities 
report information about the Distqct as a w;Jiole1and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. 
These statements include all assets ap.d lia)?ilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the 
accounting used by most private-secto}'. (c>inpanies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken 
into account regardless ofwhen cash is"received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net 
position--the difference between assets and liabilities--as one way to measure the District's financial health, or 
financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position is one indicator of whether its 
financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other nonfinancial factors, however, 
such as changes in the District's property tax base and the condition of the District's assets, to assess the overall 
health of the District. 

3 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements begin on page 10 and provide detailed information about the District's most 
significant funds. 

• Governmental Funds - The District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus 
on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The 
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view ofthe District's general governmental 
operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine 
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the 
District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities 
~reported-in the statement of net position and the statement of--activities}-and governmental funds in 
reconciliations on pages 11 and 14. 

The District as a Whole 

The District's combined net position increased from $4,115:994 a year ago to $4,174,606 at June 30, 2021. 

NefP,osition 

Dollar 
2021 2020 Change 

Assets: 
Current assets $ 2,912,600 $ 2,631,833 $ 280,767 
Capital assets 1,503,719 1,603,578 (99,859) 

Total Assets 4,416,319 4,235,411 180,908 

Liabilities: 
Current liabilities 231,316 103,408 127,908 
Noncurrent liabilities 10,397 16,909 (6,512} 

Total Liabilities 241,713 120,317 121,396 

Net Position: 
Net investment in capital assets 1,493,322 1,586,669 (93,347) 
Unrestricted 1,541,143 2,528,425 (987,282) 
Restricted 1,140,141 1,140,141 

Total Net Position $ 4,174,606 $ 4,115,094 $ 59,512 

As noted in the financial highlights above, net position increased by $59,512 from fiscal year 2020 to 2021. Net 
investment in capital assets decreased by $93,347 in fiscal year 2021. This decrease is the result of depreciation 
expense exceeding the District's investment in capital assets in fiscal year 2021 . 

4 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

The following is a summary of the District's revenues, expenses and changes in net position for the years ended 
June 30: 

Dollar 
2021 2020 Change 

Program Revenues: 
Fees and charges for services $ 2,887,518 $ 2,312,265 $ 575,253 
Operating grants and contributions 448,365 255!579 192,786 

Total Program Revenues 3,335,883 2,567,844 768,039 

General Revenues: 
Property taxes 606,595 575,698 30,897 
Other income 4,248 4,811 (563) 
Interest income 21,839 56,392 {34,553) 
-~T-otal General Revenues 632,682 --636,901 (4,219) 

Total Revenues 3,968,565 3,204,745 763,820 

Program Expenses: 
Fire protection 3,284,634 2,837,879 446,755 
General administration 398,021 348,059 · 49,962 
Unallocated depreciation 226,398 213,035 13,363 

Total Program Expenses 3,90~!053 3,398,973 510,080 
' 

Change in Net Position 59,512 (194,228) 253,740 

Net Position at Beginning ofYear 4,115,094 4,309,322 (194,228) 

Net Position at End of Year $ 4,174,606 $ 4,115,094 $ 59,512 

A closer examination of the sources of changes mtfet position reveals that the District's operating and non-operating 
expenses, exclusive of depreciation, in'cr~~ed .by $496,717 in fiscal year 2021 due primarily to increased salaries of 
$377,215, increased employee benefits and taxes of $36,254, and increased discontinued projects, studies and 
assessments of$146,417 . 

5 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets consist of the following at June 30: 
Dollar 

2021 2020 Change 
CaQital Assets Not Being DeQreciated: 

Land $ 151,600 $ 151,600 $ 
Construction in progress 592072 59072 

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 210,672 151,600 59072 

CaQital Assets Being DeQreciated: 
Structures and improvements 1,362,213 1,320,199 42,014 
Engines and vehicles 2,510,620 2,510,620 
Furniture and equipment 1,744,130 1,718,677 25,453 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 5,616,963 5,549,496 67,467 
Less: Accumulated depreciation { 4!323,916} (4,097,518) {226!398) 

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated- - - 122932047 1,451,978 (158,931) -

Net Capital Assets $ 1,503,7l9 $ 1!603,578 $ {99,859 ~ 

Additions to capital assets being depreciated for {iscal year 2~21-{otaled $67,467 and include surveiUance and 
security system, thermal imaging camera, personal protec9efn,i 'quipm.ent lockers, and a manufactured home. 

Noncurrent Liabilities 

The following is a summary of the District's noncurre~t1iltbilities )t 'June 3 0: 
' · , 'j-· ? 

Dollar 
Change 

Capital lease payable $ 10,397 $ 16,909 $ (6,512) 
====== ====== ============ 

The District had entered into a capital lease <}~ligation totaling $16,909 for computer equipment. Details of the 
capital lease obligation can be found in N~te&' to the financial statements. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget 

The District is guided by a five-year strategic plan and a standards of cover report indicating the need for a third 
fire facility, new fire engine and infrastructure investments on existing fire stations. The District will complete the 
property acquisition for a third fire facility (Expected completion in August 2021) and final specifications of a new 
Type 1 fire engine. The District has implemented a plan to use developer fire mitigation funds, increases in tax 
allocation, benefit fees, CFD revenue, COVID-19 ARPA grants, Fire Foundation grants and a one-time grant from 
State Assembly Member Marie Waldron's office of $1,060,000 in order to proceed with the property development, 
purchase of the type 1 fire engine, purchase of a type 3 fire engine, fire facility upgrades to both existing stations 
and placement of a temporary Fire Station on the acquired site. New development and growth in the service area 
will generate approximately 700 residences, two grocery stores, two convenience stores with gasoline facilities, two 
fast food outlets and a medical arts building. The estimated annual revenue generated from the new growth is 
estimated to be $800,000. 

6 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget (Continued} 

The District's Board of Directors and management consider many factors when setting the fiscal year budget. In a 
comparison of the 2020 and 2021 budgets, operating revenues and expenses remain relatively similar with a revenue 
growth index of approximately 3% until the development is completely built out in FY 2022. The total revenue 
allocation at buildout is not anticipated to be completely realized until the FY 2023 fiscal year budget. 

Contacting the District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide the Board, governmental agencies, customers, creditors, and the public 
with a general overview of the District's accountability for the financial resources it manages. If there are questions 
regarding this report, or additional financial information is required, please contact the Fire Chief for the Valley 
Center Fire Protection District at 28234 Lilac Road, Valley Center, California 92082 or call (760) 751-7600. 

7 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Governmental 
Activities 

ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,724,791 
Accounts receivable 180,309 
Deposits 7,500 
Capital Assets: 

Land and other non-depreciable capital assets 210,672 
Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,293,047 

TOTAL ASSETS 4,416,319 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable 94,460 
Accrued liabilities 136,856 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 6,011 
Due after one year 4,386 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 241,713 

NET POSITION: 
Net investment in capital assets 1,493,322 
Unrestricted 1,541 ,143 
Restricted 1,140,141 

TOTAL NET POSITION $ 4,174,606 

The accompanying notes are an integral pl,trt 6f the financial statements. 

8 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Functions/Programs: 
Governmental Activities: 

Fire protection 
General administration 
Unallocated depreciation 

Total Governmental Activities 

Exeenses 

$ 3,284,634 
398,021 
226,398 

$ 3,909,053 

Pro&!:am Revenues 
Fees and Operating 

Charges for Grants and 
Services Contributions 

$ 2,445,396 $ 448,365 
442,122 

$ 2,887,518 $ 448,365 

$ 

Net (Expenses) 
Revenues and 

Changes in Net 
Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

(390,873) 
44,101 

t226,398) 
(573,170) 

General Revenues: 
·-------------Property taxes 

Interest income 
Other income 

Total General Revenues 

606,595 
21 ,839 

4,248 
632,682 

Change in Net Position 59,512 

Net Position at Beginni~~;~fY~ar 

NET POSITION AT END, OF YEAR $ 

4115094 

4,174,606 

\\ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statem~~ts.:;• 

9 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2021 

ASSETS 
Total 

General Mitigation Governmental 
Fund Fund Funds 

Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,365,404 $ 359,387 $ 2,724,791 
Accounts receivable 51,650 128,659 180,309 
Due from other funds 330,000 330,000 
Other asset 7,500 7,500 

Total Assets $ 2,424,554 $ 818,046 $ 3,242,600 

_.LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 94,460 $ $ 94,460 
Accrued liabilities 136,856 136,856 
Due to other funds 330,000 330,000 

Total Liabilities 56J,3J'6 561,316 

Fund Balances: 
Assigned: 

CFD 08-01 313,768
' . -1' 

313,768 
Explorer 4;:216 4,216 
Foundation 2,150 2,150 
Training 7,253 7,253 

Unassigned 1,213,756 1,213,756 
Restricted 322,095 818,046 1,140,141 

Total Fund Balances 1,863,238 818,046 2,681,284 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES $ 2,424,554 $ 818.046 $ 3,242,600 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

10 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2021 

Total fund balances - Governmental funds $ 2,681,284 

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the statement 
ofnet position is different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. Those 
assets consist of: 

Nondepreciable capital assets $ 210,672 
Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,293,047 

Total Capital Assets, Net 
In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the 
statement of net_p_osition,_all_liabilities, including noncurrent liabilities, 
are reported. Noncurrent liabilities relating to governmental activities 
consist of: 

Capital Leases (10,397) 
Total Noncurrent I:;iaoilities 

1,503,719 

(10,397) 

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities $ 4,174,606 

,; 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fin~heitlstatenrents. 
, ·, / .. 

11 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 

INFUNDBALANCES-GOVERNMENTALFUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Total 
General Mitigation Governmental 

Fund Fund Funds 
Revenues: 

Benefit fees $ 1,653,237 $ $ 1,653,237 
Property taxes 606,595 606,595 
CFD fees 439,207 439,207 
Grants 437,714 437,714 
Cost recovery income 352,952 352,952 
Mitigation fees 243,630 243,630 
Fire prevention fees 153,942 153,942 

First responcl~! fees ··- 44,550 44,550 
Interest income 14,132 7,707 21,839 
Mercy Medical dispatch fees 10,271 10,271 
Other income 4,248 4,248 

Donations 3.80 380 
Total Revenues 3,11:z~i:2s 251,337 3,968,565 

(Continued) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of t}le fin~qi~l stp.te'~ents . 
.,. 

12 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

Salaries $ 
Employee benefits and taxes 
Discontinued projects, studies and assessments 
Maintenance 
Dispatch fees 
Utilities 
Professional fees 
Office expenses 
Training~ 
Fuel 
Radios and pagers 
Insurance 
Printing 
Uniform 
Medical supplies 
Membership 
Other expenses 
Bad debts 
Awards 
Bank charges 

Capital outlay 
Debt Service: 

Principal 
Total Expenditures 

(Deficiency) Excess ofRevenues Over Expenditures 
~ 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfers 

Total Other Financing Sourses (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances at Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 

General 
Fund 

2,421,988 
404,758 
167,460 
150,996 
145,149 
78,671 
66,294 
52,241 
45,171 
38,870 
21,513 
19,326 
17,247 
14;516 

'}f913 
13,071'· 
'5;955 
3;000 
1,527 

V 989 
119,979 

6,512 
3,809,146 

(91,918) 

93,490 
93,490 

1,572 

1,861,666 

1,863,238 

Mitigation 
Fund 

$ 

6,560 

6,560 

244,777 

(93,490) 
(93,490) 

151,287 

666,759 

$ 818,046 
===== 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 2,421,988 
404,758 
167,460 
150,996 
145,149 
78,671 
66,294 
52,241 
45,171 
38,870 
21,513 
19,326 
17,247 
14,516 
13,913 
13,071 
5,955 
3,000 
1,527 

989 
126,539 

6,512 
3,815,706 

152,859 

152,859 

2,528,425 

$ 2,681,284 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

13 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Total net change in fund balances - Governmental funds $ 152,859 

Amounts reported for governmental activities are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives as depreciation expense. 126,539 

Depreciation of capital assets used in governmental activities 
is not reported in the funds. (226,398) 

Issuance of long-term debt, including capital leases, provides current financial 

resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-tenn 

liabi11!ies con~um~s current financial resources in governmental fun'!~: Neith~r 
transaction has any affect on net position. This amount is the net affect of those 

differences in the treatment of long-term liabilities and relat~d items. 6,512 

Changes in Net Position - Governmental Activities $ ==5=9.=51=2= 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the firl~d~l statements. 

,1 

\ 

14 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies: 

Organization 

The Valley Center Fire Protection District (the "District") is a governmental corporation formed by a majority 
vote of the people in 1982 with the primary purpose of providing exceptional all-risk fire, emergency medical, 
and community risk reduction services critical to public safety, health, and the preservation of life and property. 

The District has two fire stations which are part of the District's 84.5 square mile service area serving a 
population of over 23,000 people in San Diego County. In August 2021, the District bought land on which it 
will develop a third fire station. 

The District's offices are located in Valley Center, California. 

The criteria used in determining the scope ofthe reporting entity are based on the provisions of GASB Cod. Sec. 
2100, "Defining the Financial Reporting Entity." The District is the primary government unit. Component units 
are those entities which are financially accountable to the primary government, either because the District 
appoints a-voting majority of the component unit's board, or becau'se the component unit will provide a financial 
benefit or impose a financial burden on the District. The District h~s no component units. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

A summary of the District's significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the 
accompanying financial statements follows: 

Basis of Presentation 

Government-Wide Statements 

The District's financial stite¢ents inc!ude;,both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and 
fund financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund 
financial statements categorize pri-maty activities as either governmental or business-type. The District's 
general fund and mitigation fund are classified as governmental activities. The District has no business-type 
activities. 

In the statement of net position, the governmental activities are reported on the accrual basis of accounting 
and the economic resource measurement focus, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as 
well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position is reported in three parts; net investment 
in capital assets, restricted and unrestricted. The statement ofnet position includes all funds of the reporting 
entity. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each 
program of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with 
a specific function or program. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or 
services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational 
or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are 
presented as general revenues. 

15 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued} 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District. Each fund is accounted for by 
providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, reserves, net position, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The 
various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. 

'f--h~mphasis in fund financial statements is on major-funds.-----GASB Cod. Sec. 2200, "Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report", sets forth minimum criteria for the determination ofmajor funds. 

The funds of the District are described below: 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the governmental funds measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of 
financial position and changes in financial positidn (soutces, u;es, and balances of financial resources) 
rather than upon net income. The Distr~ct reports th~ _general fund and mitigation fund as major 
governmental funds. The District has no no,~..~ajor g~vernmental funds. 

' ;-
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Method of Accounting 

Method of accounting refet1Np t:he point ahvhich revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the 
accounts and reported in the 'fiJ1ancial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made 
regardless of the measurement focus :applied. 

Accrual 

The governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements are presented on the accrual basis 
of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

16 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Modified Accrual 

The governmental funds' financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting and 
the current financial resources measurement focus. Under the modified accrual basis ofaccounting, revenues 
are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and available. "Available" means collectible 
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The 
District considers all revenue available if collected within 60 days after year-end. The District considers 

--interest, certain taxes, grant revenues, mitigation fees-and----GOst recoveries to be susceptible to accrual. 
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related 
liability is incurred. The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on long-term debt, ifany, 
is recognized when due. 

Estimates 

The preparation offinancial statements in conformity with accounting pr~riciples generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimate!qu{cf a'ssumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflo~s of resources and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial stat(?mei:its .and ;ne reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could diff¢rfromJhl>se estimates. 

Revenue Recognition 

The District recognizes revenue/from fe~s, and i;ervice charges as they earned. Benefit fees, CFD fees, and 
property taxes are recognized''a~-revenue \pased upon amounts reported to the District by the County of San 
Diego. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for all 
governmental funds. By state law, the District's governing board must adopt a final budget no later than 
July 1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to adoption. The District's governing 
board satisfied these requirements. 

These budgets are revised by the District's governing board and district fire chief during the fiscal year to give 
consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures. 

Formal budgetary integration was used as a management control device during the fiscal year for all budgeted 
funds. The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual appropriation accounts. 
Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object code. All appropriations lapse at fiscal 
year-end. 

17 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Investments 

Investments are stated at their fair value which represents the quoted or stated market value. Investments that are 
not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued based on the stated fair value as 
represented by the external pool. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

Bad debts are recognized on the allowance method based on historical experience and management's evaluation 
-of outstanding accounts receivables. Management believes-that all accounts receivable were fully collectible, 

therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable was recorded at June 30, 2021. 

Taxes and Assessments 

Property taxes and assessments are billed by the County ofSanpiegp to property owners. The District's property 
tax calendar for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows: 

Lien Date: January.I 
Levy Date: .JuJy 1 
Due Date: Jirst Installment - November 1 

Second Installment - February 1 
Delinquent Date: First Installment - December 10 

Second Installment - April 10 

The County collects the taxes from the pr_o~erty 9wners and remits the funds to the District periodically during 
the year. The District has an arrangement with the County whereby the County remits taxes which are delinquent 
as of each June 30 to the District in"exchange for the right to retain the delinquent taxes, penalties, and interest 
when these amounts are subsequently tpllected. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with a cost exceeding $5,000 and an estimated useful life ofmore than one 
year are reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets, donated works of art, and similar items and capital 
assets, received in service concession agreements are reported as acquisition value. Additions, improvements 
and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred 
for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred, upon sale or disposition of property and equipment, the 
asset account is relieved of the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged with depreciation taken 
prior to the sale and any resultant gain or loss in charged to earnings. Depreciation is calculated on the straight
line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Structures and improvements 10 - 50 years 
Engines and vehicles 5 - 20 years 
Furniture and equipment 7 - 20 years 

18 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Significant Accounting Policies {Continued) 

Capital Assets {Continued) 

Depreciation aggregated $226,398 for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Compensated Absences 

Accumulated unpaid vacation totaling $102,773 at June 30, 2021 is accrued when incurred and included in 
accrued liabilities. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferre-tU-nflows-of-Resources 

0Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources are defined as a consumption of net assets by 
the District that is applicable to a future period and an acquisition o{net assets by the District that is applicable 
to a future reporting period respectively. 

Interfund Activity 

Interfund activity results from loans, services provided, reill'.lbursements or transfers between funds. Loans are 
reported as interfund receivables and payabl~s as apprpprjate and are subject to elimination upon 
consolidation. Reimbursements occur when one fup.d incurs ,a ✓ cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund 
and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. J\H ofh~r interfund transactions are treated as transfers. 
Transfers In and Transfers Out are netted anc;l preseriti;:d as a single "Transfers" line on the government-wide 
statement of activities. Similarly, interfqhd jeceiyaq,1/s and payables are netted and presented as a single 
"Internal Balances" line of the gov,er_nmenl~vv:tde statement of net assets. 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

The fund balances of the governmentalfunds are classified as follows at June 30, 2021: 
/ 

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form or because they 
are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation or because of constraints that are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, 
or the laws or regulations of other governments. 

Committed-Amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action ofthe Board 
of Directors. The Board Directors is the highest level of decision-making authority for the District. 
Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through ordinances or resolutions approved 
by the Board ofDirectors. 

19 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds {Continued) 

Assigned - Amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but that are 
intended to be used for specific purposes. 

Unassigned - All other spendable amounts. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use restricted 
resources first and then unrestricted resources as necessary. When either committed, assigned, or unassigned 
resources are available for use, it is the Dist-l"ict's policy- to use committed resources first, followed by assigned 
and then unassigned amounts. 

Risk Management 

The District entered into a joint powers agreement designated ,{ls Fir:eAgencies Insurance Risk Authority, a self
insurance plan for general liability insurance (see Note 8). 

, , F 

At June 30, 2021, the District participated in the self-insuraµc,e programs as follows: 

Liability Limits 
• $1,000,000 general liability including ma\practjce, each occurrence or wrongful act 
• $1,000,000 personal and advertisJng injlii;y 
• $1,000,000 fire damage legal lial:Mity r 
• $10,000 medical expense(eac'h,iccident) 
• $10,000,000 general ~ggreg~te 
• $10,000,000 prodilct)lcompl~ted operations annual aggregate 
• $1,000,000 management liabil,ity 
• $1,000,000 cyber liability <· 
• $1,000,000 auto liability v 

• $500,000 garage keepers legal liability 
• $10,000,000 umbrella liability 

Propertv Limits 
• Buildings - not to exceed scheduled value on file 
• Contents - not to exceed scheduled value on file 
• Crime - $2,000,000 employee dishonesty coverage 

The District pays annual premiums for this coverage. They are subject to retrospective adjustments based on 
claims experienced. The nature and amounts of the adjustments cannot be estimated and are charged to expense 
as invoiced. The District's insurance expense was $19,326 for the year ended June 30, 2021. There were no 
instances in the past three years where a settlement exceeded the District's coverage. 

20 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 1- Organization and Significant Accounting Policies: 

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Pensions and Other Post-Employment Benefits 

The District does not provide a pension program or other post-employment benefits (OPEB). The District 
administers a voluntary 457(b) (Deferred Compensation) program for its employees to contribute. There is no 
match and none of the assets of the 457(b) plan are the property of the District. 

Fair Value Measurements 

Fair value accounting standards define fair value, establish a framework for measuring fair value, outline a fair 
value hierarchy based on inputs used t-0-measul."€--f-air value and enhance disclosure requirements for fair-valu~ 
measurements. The fair value hierarchy distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market 
data obtained from sources independentofthe reporting entity ( observable inputs that are classified within Level 
1 or 2 of the hierarchy) and the reporting entity's own assump,tions about market participant assumptions 
(unobservable inputs classified within l;evel 3 of the hierarchy). ' · 

• Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for,JoenticaJ investments that the investment manager 
has the ability to access at the measurement datf. 

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices in9lud7d within Level 1 that are observable for the 
investment, either directly or indirectly. 

\·. .// 
' ,,

Level 3 inputs are unobservable input~ for the 'iJ:ivestment. 
,, ? 

_,,; 
The District's statements offinancialpositiot,lincludei:he following financial instruments that are required to be 
measured at fair value on a recurri-iig bas#: 

Investments in the San Diegp Coupfy Treasurer's Pooled Money Fund are considered Level 2 assets and 
are reported at historical cost which approximates the fair value of the underlying assets as provided by 
San Diego County. 

Subsequent Events 

In preparing these financial statements, the District has evaluated events and transactions for potential 
recognition or disclosure through April _, 2022, the date the financial statements were available to be issued 
and concluded that there were no events or transactions that needed to be disclosed except as disclosed in Note 
11. 

21 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Cash and investments held by the District were comprised of the following at June 30, 2021 : 

Maturity in 
Less Than 
One Year 

Cash in County Treasury $ 1,587,427 
Deposits with financial institutions 1,137,364 

Total $ 2,724,791 

Cash in County Treasury 

The District maintains its cash in the San Diego County Treasury as part of the common investment pool 
($1,587,427 at June 30, 2021). Tne county pools these funds with those of other Districts in the County and 
invests the cash. Cash may be added or withdrawn from the investmept pool without limitation. Interest earned 
is deposited quarterly into the part°i'cipating funds. Any investmint losses are shared by all· funds in the pooI 
The fair value of the District's portion of this pool as of that da.te, a;; provided by the pool sponsor, was $1.589 
million. The underlying asset rating based on Fitch rangesfrofu AA- tQ AM-

,· ", 

The Country Treasurer's pool consist of the following as of.June 30, 2021: 

Federal Agency Securities 24.95% 
Certificate ofDeposit 22.08% 
Commercial Paper 18.91% 
Supranationals 9.15% 
Treasury Coupon Securities / 8.90% 
Corporate Medium-Term Notes 5.73% 
Assets Backed Securities ,. 3.98% 
Bank Deposit 2.65% 
Municipal Bonds , 1.97% 
Local Government Investment Pool 1.63% 
Money Market Accounts 0.05% 

100.00% 

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to 
changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by 
holding only cash and cash equivalents. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District's investments to market interest rate 
fluctuations is provided in the previous table that shows the distribution of the District's investments by 
maturity as of June 30, 2021. 

22 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents: (Continued) 

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the 
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating 
organization. Presented below is the actual rating as of the year end for each investment type. 

Management Input Credit Rating 

Cash in County Treasury Uncategorized Not Rated 
Deposits with Financial Institutions Level 2 Not Applicable 

Concentration of Credit Risk- --

Concentration ofcredit is the risk ofloss attributed to the magnitude to the District's investment in a single issue. 

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested"in any one issuer 
beyond that stipulated by the.California Government Code. Tlie Di~trict holds no investments in any one issuer 
(other than external investment pools) that represent 5% ormofe oft0fal District investments. 

Custodial Credit Risk 
., 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, inthe..¢vept o:f\the failure of a depository financial institution, 
1,-1., ,_ ·- _..• 

the District will not be able to recover its deposits or:iw-ill nitbe able to recover collateral securities that are in 
the possession of an outside party. The custocj.ial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the 
failure of the counter-party ( e.g., broke~d~alei;,} th~ ~i}trict will not be able to recover the value of its investment 
or collateral securities that are in the posse{sion uf~another party. The California Government Code and the 
District's investment policy do 1'0tconfail).1~ga(oppolicy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial 
credit risk for deposits or irive~tments, \Other than the following provision for deposits: The California 
Government Code requires that a fituµ1cial {rtstitution secure deposits made by state or local govern-mental units 
by pledging securities in an undivided'¥t,iflateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so 
waived by the governmental unit). The>market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal 
at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial 
institutions to secure District deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the 
secured public deposits. 

At June 30, 2021, none of the District's deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository 
insurance limits were held in uncollateralized accounts. At June 30, 2021, no District investments were held by 
the same broker-dealer ( counterparty) that was used by the District to buy the securities. 

23 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents: (Continued) 

Investment Accounting Policv 

The District is required by GASB Statement No. 31 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain 
Investments and for External Investment Pools, to disclose its policy for determining which investments, if 
any, are reported at amortized cost. The District's general policy is to report money market investments and 
short-term participating interest-earning investment contracts at amortized cost and to report nonparticipating 
interest-earnings investment contracts using a cost-based measure. However, if the fair value of an 
investment is significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer or by other factors, 
it is reported at fair value. All other investments are reported at fair value unless a legal contract exists which 
guarantees a higher value. 

The term "short-tenn" ref.ers-to--in:vestments which have a remaining term of one year-or foss--at-time of 
purchase. The term "nonparticipating" means that the investment's value does not vary with market interest 
rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are examples of nonparticipating interest-earning 
investment contracts. 

The District's investments in external investment pools are Jeport(;d at an amount determined by the fair 
value per share of the pool's underlying portfolio, unless the poo! is 2a7-like, in which case they are 
reported at share value. A 2a7-like pool is one which)s not registetfd with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission ("SEC") as an investment company, but neverjheless has a policy that it will, and does, operate 
in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 qf the invest'me¼)t Company Act of 1940. 

Note 3 - Accounts Receivable: 

Accounts receivable consist of the followirrg,at Jyne _30, ;,Oil: 

General Fund Mitigation Fund Total 

Mitigation fees 
Grants 
Transport fees 
Benefit fees 
CFD fees 
Property taxes 

$ 
28,346 
12,600 
5,012 
3,514 
2,178 

$ 51,650 

$ 128,659 

$ 128,659 

$ 128,659 
28,346 
12,600 
5,012 
3,514 
2,178 

$ 180,309 

24 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 4 - Capital Assets: 

Capital assets consist of the following at June 30, 2021: 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 

Balance at 
June 30, 2020 

$ 151,600 

151,600 

$ 

Additions 

59,072 
59,072 

$ 

Deletions 

$ 

Balance at 
June 30, 2021 

151,600 
59,072 

210,672 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
Structures and improvements 
Engines and vehicles 
Furniture and equipment 

Total Capital Assets-Being Depr-ec.iated 

1,320,199 
2,510,620 
1,718,677 
5,549,496 

42,014 

25,453 
67,467 

1,362,213 
2,510,620 
1,744,130 
5,616,963 

Less Accumulated Depi:~ciation For: 
Structures and improvements (1,138,491) (25,267) (1,163,758) 
Engines and vehicles _ (1,753,762) "(110,375) (1,864,137) 
Furniture and equipni.erif (1,205,265) (90,756) (1,296,021) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation {4,097,518) l226,398 ) {4,323,916) 

Net Capital Assets Being Depreciated 1,451,978 (158,931) 1,293,047 

Net Capital Assets $ 1,603,578 (99,859) $ $ 1,503,719 

Note 5 - Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Noncurrent liabilities consist of the follow)!f_g at Ju;ne 30;-,~Q21 : 

Balance at Balance at Payable Within Payable After 
June 30. 2020 Additions Deletions June 30, 2021 1 Year I Year 

Capital lease payable $ 16.909 h $ {6,512) $ 10 397 $ 6.011 $ 4.386 

In 2020, the District acquired a computer equipment using the proceeds of a lease from Hewlett-Packard Financial 
Services Company. The capital lease payable calls for annual payments of $6,011 commencing October 2020 and 
maturing October 2023. For financial reporting purposes, minimum lease payments related to the computer 
equipment have been capitalized and included in capital assets in the statement of net position. The computer 
equipment under capital lease has a cost of $16,909, net of accumulated depreciation of $3,019 at June 30, 2021. 

25 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 6- Operating Leases: 

The District has entered into a noncancelable operating lease for a copier with a lease term in excess of one year. 
The agreement contains no purchase option. Rent expense under this lease totaling $5,748 is included in office 
expenses. Future minimum lease payments, under this agreement, are as follows: 

Minimum 
Year Ended 

June 30 
Lease 

Payments 

2022 
2023 
2024 

- Total~ 

$ 5,748 
5,748 
2,874 

$ ---I4;3-'ffi-

In addition, the District also leases two modular building units on a month-to-month basis. Rent expense under this 
lease totaling $9,47Q)~ inclu~edjn maintenance. 

Note 7 - Deferred Compensation Plan: 

The District offers its employees a deferred compensati011 pl!j.n,created in accordance with Internal Revenue 
Code Section 457. The plan, available to all District employe~s, permits them to defer a portion of their salary 
until future years. The deferred compensation is nof,a.vailable to,eµ,.ployees until termination, retirement, death, 
or unforeseeable emergency. Since the District has litd~:a~fo.istrative involvement and does not perform the 
investing function for this plan, the assets and related liabilities are not shown on the statement of net position . 

./ ,.- ... , 
y -;t 

Note 8 - .Joint Ventures (.Joint Powers' Agr<eements), :, 

The District entered into ajoinLpowers agreement (JPA) known as and designated "Fire Agencies Insurance 
Risk Authority" (FAIRA) a se1¥-in~ur_ance pJan,,for general liability insurance. Each member district pays a 
premium commensurate with the leve't,of sq,verage requested and shares surpluses and deficits proportionate to 
their participation in F AIRA. FAIRA is governed by an 11 member Board elected by a vote of the members. 
One seat is reserved for the highest pre~ium member and one seat is reserved for an elected member from the 
State of Nevada. 

The Board controls the operations of the F AIRA, including selection ofmanagement and approval of operation 
budgets, independent of any influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the Board. Each 
member district pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and 
deficits proportionate to their participation in the FAIRA. 

The JPA is a separate entity which is independently audited. The financial transactions of the JPA are not 
included in this report because the District has a minority voting interest and no administrative authority. 

26 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 9 - New Governmental Accounting Standards: 

GASBNo.84 

In January 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 84 "Fiduciary Activities". 
The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. 
Earlier Application is encouraged. The effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed by 12 months 
by GASB Statement No. 95. This pronouncement did not have a material effect on the financial statements of 
the District in the year of implementation. 

GASBNo.87 

In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 87 "Leases". The 
requirements of this Statement were effective for reporting periods beginmng after December 15, 2019. The 
effective date~ofthis pronouncement has been postponed by 18 months by GA"SB Statement No. 95. The District 
has not deterfuined the effects of this pronouncement on the financial statements of the District in the year of 
implementati91,1. __ _ 

GASBNo.89 

In June 2018, the Governmental Accounting Standards'13o,ard,issued Statement No. 89 "Accounting for Interest 
Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction P~riod". The.requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 202p. ~arlier application is encouraged. The District has elected 
to implement this pronouncement and has not capit!i{iz~~ai1y interest cost in the year ended June 30, 2021 . 

,·,,, / ' ,, 

GASBNo.90 

In August 2018, the Govemme9tai Ac~1,111ti~g §tandards Board issued Statement No. 90 "Majority Equity 
Interests-an amendment of G~SB Statem~'nts ,No. 14 and No. 61 ". The requirements of this Statement are 
effective for reporting periods be-gjnning ~~er December 15, 2019. Earlier application is encouraged. The 
effective date of this pronouncemenf has been postponed by 12 months by GASB Statement 95. This 
pronouncement did not have a material effect on the financial statements of the District in the year of 
implementation. 

GASBNo. 91 

In May 2019, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 91 "Conduit Debt 
Obligations". The requirements ofthis Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 
15, 2020. The effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed by 12 months by GASB Statement 95. 
The District has not determined the effects of this pronouncement on the financial statements of the District in 
the year of implementation. 

27 

https://GASBNo.90
https://GASBNo.89
https://GASBNo.87
https://GASBNo.84


VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 9 - New Governmental Accounting Standards: (Continued) 

GASBNo.93 

In March 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 93 "Replacement of 
Interbank Offered Rates". The requirements of this statement are effective at various dates up to and including 
reporting periods ending after December 31, 2021 The effective date of this pronouncement has been postponed 
by 12 months by GASB Statement 95. The District has not determined the effects of this pronouncement on the 
financial statements of the District in the year of implementation. 

GASBNo.94 

In March 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 94 "Public - Private and 
Public~I>ublic--P-artnerships and Availability Payment Arrangements".--The requir-ements of this statement are 
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022. The effective date of this pronouncement has been 
postponed by 12 months by GASB Statement 95. As used in this pronouncements these Partnerships are an 
arrangement in which the government (the transferor) contracts ~ith an operator to provide public services by 
conveying control ofthe right to operate or use a nonfinancial asset such·as infrastructure or other capital assets 
for a period of time in an exchange or an exchange-like trans.c1ction. The statement also provides guidance on 
accounting and financial reporting for availability payment"lmangemepts in which the government compensates 
the operator for services that may include the designiqg, constructing, financing, maintaining, or operating an 
underlying nonfinancial asset for a period of time in an excijatige' or exchange-like transaction. The District has 
not yet determined the effects of this pronounceme,nt on the fi~ansjal statements in the year of implementation. 

GASBNo.95 

In May 2020, the Governmental Accotlntjng Standarqs,13oard issued Statement No. 95 "Postponement of the 
7 

Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Gjlidance. ' The primary objective of this statement is to provide 
temporary relief to governments ·Md oth~r stalq:'4olders in light of the COVID-19 pandemic by postponing for 
one year the effective dates ofGA~B Statem.ents'83, 84, 88-93 as well as implementation guides 2018-1, 2019-
1 and 2019-2. In addition, the effeefhre da'tes of GASB Statement 87 and Implementation Guide 2019-3 have 
been postponed by 18 months. This prori,6tincement did not have a material effect on the financial statements of 
the District in the year of implementati6n. 

GASBNo.96 

In May 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 96 "Subscription-Based 
Information Technology Arrangements (SBITA's). This Statement (1) defines SBITA's (2) establishes that a 
SBITA results in a right-to-use subscription asset - an intangible asset- and a corresponding subscription 
liability; (3) provides the capitalization criteria for outlays other than subscription payments, including the 
implementation costs of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a SBITA. The requirements of 
this statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022 and all reporting periods thereafter. 
Earlier application is encouraged. The District has not determined the effects of this pronouncement on the 
financial statements of the District in the year 

28 

https://GASBNo.96
https://GASBNo.95
https://GASBNo.94
https://GASBNo.93


VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 

Note 9 - New Governmental Accounting Standards: (Continued) 

GASBNo.97 

In June 2020, the Governmental Accounting Standards issued Statement No. 97 "Certain Component Unit 
Criteria, and Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred 
Compensation Plans - An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84 and Supersession of GASB 
Statement No. 32". This statement requires that for purposes of determining whether a primary government is 
financial accountable for a potential component unit, the absence of a governing board should be treated the 
same as the appointment of a voting majority. The statement requires that a Section 457 plan be classified as 
either pension or other employee benefit plan depending on whether the plan meets the definition of a pension 
plan. This statement supersedes the remaining provisions of GASB Statement No. 32. 

Note l0~~ommitments and Contingencies: 

Contracts 

The'District has'entered into a contract for the installation of a solaf"back-up system. The amount contracted is 
based on the contractor's estimated cost ofinstallation. At June 30, 2021, the total unpaid amount on the contract 
is approximately $242,488. 

Grant Funding 

The District has received grant funding for various. p4t'Pqses th.at may be subjected to review and audit by the 
funding agencies. Such potential audits could resu'l~ j~ a feqtiest for reimbursement for expenses disallowed 
under the terms and conditions of the fungifiKsource: \ Management is of the opinion that no material liabilities 
will result from such potential audits. ·' 

Coronavirus Pandemic 

The COVID-19 pandemic, whose ~ffects (irst became known in January 2020, is having a broad and negative 
impact on commerce and financial ma:r1<.etlaround the world. The United States and global markets experienced 
significant declines in value resulting· from uncertainty caused by the pandemic. The District is closely 
monitoring its investment portfolio and its liquidity and is actively working to minimize the impact of these 
declines. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the District's operational and financial performance will 
depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and its impacts on the 
District's customers, employees, and vendors, all of which at present cannot be determined. Accordingly, the 
extent to which COVID-19 may impact the District's financial position and changes in net assets and cash flows 
is uncertain and the accompanying financial statements include no adjustments relating to the effects of this 
pandemic. 

Note 11- Subsequent Event: 

In August 2021, the District bought 10-acres of vacant land for a total consideration of $330,000 to be developed 
as a third fire station. 

In September 2021, the District received a grant totaling $1,060,000 from the California Governors Office of 
Emergency Services to be used for capital improvements, equipment, facility renovations and upgrades. 

29 

https://GASBNo.97


VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Variance With 
Final Budget 

Original Final Positive 

Bud~et Buds et Actual (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Benefit fees $ 1,673,388 $ 1,673,388 $ 1,653,237 $ (20,151) 
Property taxes 594,292 594,292 606,595 12,303 
CFDfees 415,622 415,622 439,207 23,585 
Grants 72,538 72,538 437,714 365,176 
Cost recovery income 55,000 55,000 352,952 297,952 
Fire prevention fees 55,000 55,000 153,942 98,942 
First responder fees 15,260 15,260 44,550 29,290 
Interest income 24,516 24,516 14,132 (10,384) 
Mercy Medical dispatch fees 130,000 130,000 10,271 (119,729) 

- -Other income-- 22;500 --~-22;-S00- 4,248 (18,252) 
Donations 10,500 10,500 380 (10,120) 

Total Revenues 3,068,616 ". 3,068,616 3,717,228 648,612 

--

(Continued) 

30 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Variance With 
Final Budget 

Original Final Positive 

Bud!:let Budeet Actual (Negative) 

Exl!enditures: 
Current: 

Salaries $ 2,073,840 $ 2,073,840 $ 2,421,988 $ (348,148) 

Employee benefits and taxes 324,917 324,917 404,758 (79,841) 

Discontinued projects, studies and assessments 167,460 (167,460) 

Maintenance 55,900 55,900 150,996 (95,096) 

Dispatch fees 132,500 132,500 145,149 (12,649) 

Utilities 43,330 43,330 78,671 (35,341) 

Professional fees 69,260 69,260 66,294 2,966 

Office expenses 65,230 65,230 52,241 12,989 

Training- 49,450 ------4-9;4-S 0 45,171 4,279 
Fuel 38,000 38,000 38,870 (870) 

Radios and pagers 18,400 18,400 21,513 (3,113) 

Insurance 15,500 1),500 19,326 (3,826) 

Printing= 13,000 13,000 17,247 (4,247) 

Uniform 14,000 14,000 14,516 (516) 

Medical supplies 12,000 12,000 13,913 (1,913) 

Membership 11,457 11,457 13,071 (1,614) 

Other expenses 7,000 7,000 5,955 1,045 

Bad debts 3,000 (3,000) 

Awards \,O_Q_O 1,000 1,527 (527) 

Bank charges 
Capital outlay 

1:·soo ,•. 
'' / , 

316,000' 
1,500 

316,000 
989 

119,979 
511 

196,021 

Debt Service: 
Principal .,Y 6,512 (6,512) 

Interest 

Total Expenditures '3,262,284 3,262,284 3,809,146 (546,862) 

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures (193,668) (193,668) (91,918) 101,750 

Other Financini: Sources: 
Transfers 93,490 93,490 

Total Other Financing Sources 93,490 93,490 

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (193,668) $ (193,668) 1,572 $ 195,240 

Fund Balance at Beginning ofYear 1,861,666 

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 1,863,238 

31 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - MITIGATION FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

Variance With 

Final Budget 
Original Final Positive 

Bud~et Budget Actual (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Mitigation fees $ 316,000 $ 316,000 $ 243,630 $ (72,370) 
Interest income 9 000 9 000 7 707 (1,293) 

Total Revenues 325,000 325,000 251,337 (73,663) 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 11,000 11,000 6,560 4,440 

Total Expenditures 11,000 11,000 6,560 4,440 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
· Over Expenditures 314,000 314,000 244,777 (69,223) 

Other Financini.: Sources: 
Transfers (93,490) (93,490) 

- ~.. 'Total Other Financing Uses (93,490) (93,490)-· 

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 314,000 $ 314,000 151,287 $ (162,713 ) 

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 666,759 

FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 818,046 

32 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 
JUNE 30, 2021 

The Valley Center Fire Protection District (District), was formed as a fire protection district in 1982, and operates 
under the Health and Safety Code Sections 13801-13999 of the State of California and provides fire protection 
services to approximately 87 square miles in Valley Center, California. The activities of the District are supervised 
by a board consisting of five ( 5) Directors who are elected to a four ( 4) year term. Directors who are appointed 
serve a two (2) year term. 

Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, was comprised of the following members: 

Name Office Years of Term Term Expiration 

Phil Bell President 4 2022 

Steve Hutchison Vice President 4 2022 

Gina Roberts Secretary 4 2024 

Charlotte Seaborne Treasurer 2 2022 

Mike O'Connor Director 4 2024 

Administration 
Name Position 

Josef Napier Fire Chief 

33 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

ASSESSED VALUATION 
JUNE 30, 2021 

Assessed Valuation: 
Secured property 
Unsecured property 

Total Assessed Valuation 

$ 

$ 

2,852,973,814 
37,477,047 

2,890,450,861 

34 



VAU.EY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT• FY 2022 2023 I 
(Draft} 

a •••• F-Y-2021 an FY2021 ·-:::-.;·;;- ~ - Expected lncreaH FY 2022-2023 Budget Entry FY 2022-2023 Draft Percentage- - •.•·- 11 
overFY2021 type Budget Change 

budget or 
projected actuals. 

~ 

._ I 
. -- w 

30100 • Mitigation Faes Capital Expenditures $224,735.00 $738,307.22 328.52% Fire Mitigation revenue $862,307.22 283.70% $738k is county mitigation account as of january, $124k is 
estimate of park circle mitigation funds for FY2021 

30120. Mitigation Interest $5,000.00 $2,860.03 57.20% 3.00% Fire Mitigation revenue $5,150.00 3.00% 

30130. CFD2008-1 lnteresl $1,250.00 $1,562.14 124.97% 3.00% Operating Revenue $2,139.98 71.20% Validated 

40001 - Surplus from FY 2021 Operating Revenue $614,647.97 Surplus from 2021 actuals not Including mitigation 

40000. Benefit Fees/Standby (515001) $1,680,943.51 $959,488.11 57.08% 3.00% Operating Revenue 2.11% Numbers from cathy Shepherd email March 25, 2022. What 
$1,716,438.05 period does catliy's email reflect? 

40100 . Taxes, Property (315000) $580,801 .24 $383,184.49 65.98% 1.25% Operating Revenue $588,061.26 1.25% Double check. should Include park circle prop taxes 

40200, CFD-2000-1 (315002) $300,304.69 $176,027.33 58.62% 3.00% Operating Revenue $306,477.48 2.06% Numbers from Cathy Shepherd email March 25, 2022 

40300 . CFD-2008-01 (315003) $151,289.05 $112,446.04 74.33% 4.00% Operating Revenue $191 ,066.57 26.29% Numbers from Cilthy Shepherd email March 25, 2022 

40400 . General Fund Interest $24,516.20 $3,330.10 13.58% 3.00% Operating Revenue $4,400.00 -82.05% We think the number from 2021 budget was way wrong 

40500. Mercy Transport Fees $42,000.00 $32,250.00 76.79% 3.00% Operating Revenue $44,179.28 5.19% 

40600 • First Responder Fees $15,260.00 $15,998.66 104.84% 0.00% Operating Revenue $0.00 -100.00% FY 21 was the last year for theseI 

40700 • Community Development Fees $120,000.00 $176,360.91 146.97% Operating Revenue $90,000.00 -25.00% Most community development fees for park circle will be 
collected by start of FY22 

40800 . Fire Prevention Inspection Fees $7,000.00 $29,268.35 418.12% Operating Revenue $8,000.00 14.29% 

40900 . CFAA Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 NIA 3.00% Operating Revenue $0.00 NIA 

40901 . CFAA Payroll & Admin Reimbursement $145,000.00 $24,921.45 17.19% 3.00% $149,350.00 3.00% Not showing expenses against this, so it can't be added to the 
revenue total. Ir we DO get revenue, there will be a 
correspondin1 expense in payroll 

40902 . CFAA Equipment Reimbursement $10,000.00 $141,927.32 1419.27% 3.00% $194,426.24 1844.26% Not showing expenses against this, so it can't be added to the 
revenue total. If we DO get revenue, there will be a 
corresponding expense in payroll 

41000 . Fixed Asset Disposal $1,500.00 $0.00 0.00% 0.00% Operating Revenue $0.00 -100.00% None expected, based on actuals. 

42000 . Incident Cost Recovery-Fire USA $20,000.00 $6,072.00 30.36% 3.00% Operating Revenue $20,600.00 3.00% May be optimistic 

43000 . Training Reimb-Target & Palomar $22,889.00 $21,255.00 92.86% 0.00% Operating Revenue $22,889.00 0.00% 

49000 - NCD JPA Capital Equipment Reimbursement $20,000.00 $15,915.21 79.58% 3.00% Operating Revenu_e $20,000.00 0.00% 

44000 • Fire Foundation Fund $396,500.00 $13,640.00 3.44% 3.00% 

45000 . Fire Explorer·Post Donations-, $500.00 --;,c $10,059.37 2011 .87% 0.00% ,Grant Revenue $10,000.00 1900.00% Expected to be about the same In FY22"' 

46000 . Applied UASI Grant Income $13,500.00 $970.68 7.19% 3.00% $33,368.00 147.17% Each of the below refer to aspecific grant year. This entry is the .. 
rolled up sum of all the· years " - ·-

46000.1 -Applllld UASI Grant income - 2019 Grant Revenue 

46000.2 -Applied UAStGrant-lncome-~2020- --· -Grant-Revenue- - --

46000.3 -Applied UASI Grant income - 2021 Grant Revenue 
46000.4 -Applied UASt Grant income. 2022 Grant Revenue $33,368.00 

47000 , Applled SHSGP Grant Income $14,150.00 $13,738.00 97.09% 3.00% Grant Revenue $14,150.00 0.00% 

48000 . Applied Grant lncome-Othfr $336,288.00 $1,130,115.87 336.06o/e Grant Revenue $30,000.00 -91.08% Other, non-federal erants, not NRGP 

49001 . SAFER Grant Operating Revenue $424,047.75 Expected to award in June of 2022. Target for hires to be january 
2023. This 1rant covers three full years, 3 captains, 3 eni, 3 FFs 
at station 3 Full three year grant amount is $2544286.5 This is 
booked as operating revenue because it is used for payroll 

49002. San Diego COVI0-19 ARPA Grant (3/11/2021) Grant Revenue $179,000.00 ARPA Grant for infrastructure 

49003- San Diego COVID-19 ARPA Grant {12/2212021.) Grant Revenue $67,412.00 ARPA Grant for cardiac monitors 

49004 • Waldron Award Grant Revenue $1,060,000.00 

49005 - VC Fire Foundation Grant Grant Revenue $576,000.00 Fire Foundation Grant for FS3 

49006 - Neighborhood Reinvestment Grant Program Grant Revenue $100,000.00 NRGP 

49007 • San Diego County fire foundation grants Grant Revenue $25,000.00 Placeholder 

49008 - CPF Grant.: wellness Grant Revenue $13,500.00 



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DI TRICT - FY 2022-202 
(Draft) 

APPROVED GL CCOUHT FY 2021 -2022 

50000 . Explorer Post 

50100. EMT & Paramedic License Renewal 

50200 • Tuition and Reference Materials expenses 

50500 . Training & Expenses 

50501 . Training Expenses - Operating expense funded 

50502 . Training Expenses - UASI Grant Funded 

50502,1 -Applied UASI Grant Income - 2019 

50502.2 -Applied UASI Grant income - 2020 

50502.3 -Applied UASI Grant Income - 2021 

$33,368.00Grant Expense 50502.4 -Applied UASI Grant Income - 2022 

-----------=-------➔---------,1,-----------1......----~--------+------.....---+--------+---
51000. Administrative Support Expenses 

51001. Contingencies & Misc. 

51002. Recruitment and on boarding expenses 

51006. Election/Annexation Service 

51101 . Professional and contract services 

51101.1 Professional and contract services - grant funded 

51105. Insurance 

51107. Trauma Intervention Program 

51109. Bum Inst/Youth Fire Prevent 

51110 • MDC Equip Replacement-HP Lease 

51301 • #1 Facility Maint/Repairs/reptacement 

51302 . #1 Utilities 

51303. #1 Consumables 

51310. #2 FacUity Maint/Repairs 

51312. #2 Utilities 

51313. #2 Consumables 

FIRE 
51320 . #3 Facility Maint/Repalrs 

51322 • #3 UWltles 

51323. #3 Consumables 

FY 2022-2023 Budget Entry Expected Increase FY 2022-2023 Draft Percentage 
overFY2021 Type Budget Change 
budget or 

projected actuals. 

Operating Expense $4,902.91 880.58% 

$4,500.00 $3,237.50 71.94% 4.00% 

$500.00 $3,579.03 715.81% 3.00% 

Operating Expense $4,680.00 4.00% 

$10,350.00 $4,256.50 41.13% 4.00% $10,764.00 4.00% 

$20,300.00 $14,713.28 72.48% 

Operating Expense 

$57,368.00 182.60% 

Operating Expense $24,000.00 N/A 

$4,800.00 $3,073.29 64.03% 3.00% $33,368.00 595.17% 

Grant Expense 

Grant Expense 

Grant Expense 

Includes palomar tuition and reference books 

was just uasi. Need sub categories for all grants and years of uasi 

These grants mirror the training expenses for the indicated years 

Includes: Service awards, bank fees, IT equipment, Office 
supplies, Broadband/telephone, copier lease, printing costs, 
crew scheduling software, dues and subscriptions, Target 
(vector) solutions, first arriving ($1000/year),PC upgrades ($Gk) 

Any additional contingency costs for all areas, includes fire line m 

Advertising, FF Recruit & Physicals (excluding uniforms) 

Election services for new Directors on our fire board. Election fee 

Lexipol, Acctg Audit, Legal, HR, RGM, palomar health for resp 
supervisory program (Includes $18k for new strat plan) Add 
grant support from CPF. Minus $10k extra for audit and $2Sk for 
contract book keeper that pushed us over last year 

Cordico funded from wellness grant 

FAIRA Gen Liability, fasis 

per susan day email to Chief, may 3 

Public education, Safety products, ~ydrant mainten\l,n.ce, CERT, 
outreach programs, and POST recertification costs "' 

Includes modular buildings at st 1, this includes appliance 
repair/replacement, building repairs, septic, garage doon, etc. 
Anything nailed down, or is a 'durable' good. Replace 2 public 
chairs and 3 rolling chairs In st 1 (Capitalize station 
repairs/deferred maint7 no) 

Electric, gas, water, but not phone/or internet. Estimate FV22 
usage of electricity to be 45% of FV21 for both station l and 
station 2. Station l electricity was "'$12k in FY 21 

TP, suppiles other than station repain (Get better numbers. 
Tom/sec) 

Lazy-Boys: Buy 3 now, buy 2 next year - Office chain $850 

Station 2 electric was $7200 for FV21 

Estimate, assuming 1/2 year of occupancy without solar 

Estimate, assuming 1/2 year of occupancy 

$125,760.00 $103,966.64 

$10,000.00 $3,372.85 

$11,800.00 $5,643.91 

$10,000.00 $3,293.63 

$50,370.00 $69,011.00 

$25,000.00 

$2,340.00 

$642.00 

$6,000.00 

$29,909.00 

$2,340.00 

$0.00 

$4,007.12 

$22,950.00 $25,399.90 

$23,415.00 $17,140.09 

$14,650.00 

$18,915.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$5,564.78 

$12,427.93 

$0.00 

$0.00 

82.67% 

33.73% 

47.83% 

32.94% 

137.01% 

119.64% 

100.00% 

0.0.0% 

66.79% 

39.22% 

110.67% 

73.20% 

37.98% 

65.70% 

N/A 

NIA 

5.00% 

30.00% 

0 

3.00% 

22.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Grant Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

$151,189.41 

$13,000.00 

$8,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$69,538.17 

$5,000.00 

$36,488.98 

$2,340.00 

$642.00 

$6,000.00 

$6,437.50 

$34,795.32 

$17,517.45 

$2,400.00 

$18,850.00 

$15,522.45 

$2,400.00 

$0.00 

$8,000.00 

$1,200.00 

20.22% 

30.00% 

-32.20% 

0.00% 

38.05% 

45.96% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

3.00% 

51.61 % 

-25.19% 

28.67% 

-17.94% 

N/A 

NIA 

https://1,200.00
https://8,000.00
https://2,400.00
https://15,522.45
https://18,850.00
https://2,400.00
https://17,517.45
https://34,795.32
https://6,437.50
https://6,000.00
https://2,340.00
https://36,488.98
https://5,000.00
https://69,538.17
https://10,000.00
https://8,000.00
https://13,000.00
https://151,189.41
https://12,427.93
https://5,564.78
https://18,915.00
https://14,650.00
https://17,140.09
https://23,415.00
https://25,399.90
https://22,950.00
https://4,007.12
https://2,340.00
https://29,909.00
https://6,000.00
https://2,340.00
https://25,000.00
https://69,011.00
https://50,370.00
https://3,293.63
https://10,000.00
https://5,643.91
https://11,800.00
https://3,372.85
https://10,000.00
https://103,966.64
https://125,760.00
https://mainten\l,n.ce
https://33,368.00
https://3,073.29
https://4,800.00
https://24,000.00
https://57,368.00
https://14,713.28
https://20,300.00
https://10,764.00
https://4,256.50
https://10,350.00
https://4,680.00
https://3,579.03
https://3,237.50
https://4,500.00
https://4,902.91
https://33,368.00


VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTIO DISTRICT FY 2022-2023 
(Draft) 

APPROVED GL CCOUNT FY 2021 -2022 

51400 . Operations expenses 

51402. Fuel 

l~- ..i~ .. ·: ; . .·: ·:. 
51511 Hose/Nozzles/fittingsJladders 

51512 Tools/minor equip/small engines 

51513 BAs, fit testing, flow testing, compressor maintenance, air sampling 

51514 Rescue systems/equipment 

51514.1 Rescue Equipment Grant (Was 51503 equipment grant) 

51515 PPE/Uniforms 

51515.1 PPE Grant (Was 51502 SHSGP Grant PPE) 

51515.2 PPE non-Grant 
o;-"l-~....""!!!11!!!-::::i..--~~-----_..----~....-----+-----+----+---.::.__--:;.,~-,t----.;....,.--,----;-

65000 . CFAA Wages. Overtime / Expenditures 

65001 - SAFER grant FS 3 Payroll 

,,.......,, .......,1¥""~~~-,f--

-- ----n.~·~..:-;> :,_..__..... - -

66001 • Taxes, FICA. SUTA, Unemployment 

66002 • FASIS Workers Comp Emp Asst 

66003 . Payroll Service 

66005 
66006 

$98,800.00 

$50,000.00 

$4,000.00 

$10,500.00 

$14,150.00 

$135,000.00 

$12,400.00 

$19,000.00 

$1,539,428.00 

$120,000.00 

$174,204.09 

$150,712.88 

$9,800.00 

$101,987.93 

$30,350.08 

$2,853.40 

$0.00 

$2,146.75 

$238,787.00 

$976,206;27 

$12,186,29 

-$818.53 

$360,083.73 

$132,362.44 

$3,715.40 

$102,882.76 

$7,928.00 

103.23% 

60.70% 

71.34% 

0.00% 

15.17% 

68.72% 

1_0.16% 

206.70% 

87.82% 

37.91% 

Expected Increase 
overFY2021 
budget or 

projected actuals. 

7.00% 

0.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

0.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

3.00% 

FY 2022-2023 Budget Entry 
1ypa 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Grant Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

Operating Expense 

FY 2022-2023 Draft 
Budget 

$145,139.02 

$60,000.00 

$9,010.00 

$26,866.00 

$7,760.00 

$10,815.00 

$46,182.00 

$14,150.00 

$32,032.00 

$154,293.00 

$11,970.00 

$20,000.00 

$507,421.20 

$123,600.00 

$424,047.75 

$296,965.55 

$93,980.34 

$6,000.00 

Percentage 
Change 

46.90% 

20.00% 

94.00% 

3.00% 

0.00% 

14.29% 

-3.47% 

5.26% 

4.40% 

41.61 % 

3.00% 

70.47% 

-37.64% 

-38.78% 

Includes apparatus repairs, maintenance and all tools and 
supplies in station and on apparatus except what falls under the 
programs, does not include PPE or uniforms. includes tires, 
brakes, etc. Add $4k for 4-gas monitors (critical, 2 recip saws 
($1000) 

Includes DEF, and small engine fuels and additives 

From blue folder 

From blue folder apparatus equipment. This is repair of tools 
such as chainsaws, circ saw, hand tools. Replacement of small 
ticket items like a shovel. Scott and Jim to rename these 

Was SlSOO (add $3640 from blue folder) 

came from anncillary equip. purchase. Ropes, hardware, 
anchors, stokes 

County fire foundation grant for rescue equipment 

PPE/Uniforms from blue folder. $25600 for PPE (critical need) 
and $20S82 for uniforms/tee shirts 

Expected grant income 

--- - -----------1 
Base assessment $142,000 + $6293 medical+ $6000 GIS 

997.S0/month knock fees 

Includes: Cardiac Monitor Calibration/Repairs, medications, 
durable medical supplies. Include 5 ipads at $3040.Check if these 
actuals are correct, and can we purchase ipads today? 

$507,421.20 

This includes expenses that balance the SAFER grant-

Unknown but will be an expense based on deployments 

target for year 1, station 3 starting in FY 23. 100% for all three 
years. This year, Just expense 1/2 year of 3 captains, 3 engineers, 
and 3 FFs. $2544286.50 for all three years, this is--#rof-one 
years worth 

Imported from compensation spreadsheet 

Imported from compensation spreadsheet 

Updated price from Sandy on 5/5/2022 

https://2544286.50
https://507,421.20
https://6,000.00
https://93,980.34
https://296,965.55
https://424,047.75
https://123,600.00
https://507,421.20
https://20,000.00
https://11,970.00
https://154,293.00
https://32,032.00
https://14,150.00
https://46,182.00
https://10,815.00
https://7,760.00
https://26,866.00
https://9,010.00
https://60,000.00
https://145,139.02
https://7,928.00
https://102,882.76
https://3,715.40
https://132,362.44
https://360,083.73
https://238,787.00
https://2,146.75
https://2,853.40
https://30,350.08
https://101,987.93
https://9,800.00
https://150,712.88
https://174,204.09
https://120,000.00
https://1,539,428.00
https://19,000.00
https://12,400.00
https://135,000.00
https://14,150.00
https://10,500.00
https://4,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://98,800.00


-- --

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTIO DISTRICT FY 2022-2023 
(Draft) 

APPROVED GL ACCOUNT· FY 2021 2022 

70000 · Engine 163 & Equipment 

70001 • RCS NextGen Network Infrastructure 

70001.1 - RCS Nextgen 2021 reimbursement from mitigation 

70001.2 - RCS Nextget 2021 reimbursement 

70002 · Type Three Engine 

70002. 1 • Type 3 engine - Waldron Award 

70002.2 - Type 3 engine - Mitigation funds 

70003 - SCBA Purchase - Completed 

70004 - Fire Station Development Costs 

70004.1 - Fire Station Development Costs - Waldron Award 

70004.2 - Fire Station Development Costs - COVID-19 ARPA Funds 

70004.3 - Fire Station Development Costs - Fire Foundation Award 

70004.4- Fire Station Development Costs - Neighbomood reinvestment grant 

70004.5 - Fire Station Developments Costs - Fire Mitigation 

70005 - New Station Consulting 

70006 - Fire Hose 

70006.1 - Fire Hose - Mitigation funds 

70006.2 - Fire Hose - Op Expense 

70007 - Fire Station Bectrical Resiliency Program - complete 

70008 - MDC Replacement program - Complete 

70009 - VHF Radio replacement 

7001 O - Cardiac Monitor Replacement 

- 70010.1 - Cardiac Monitor Replacement - General fund expense 

70010.2 - Cardiac Monitor Replacement-COVID-19 ARPAFunds 

70010.3 - Cardiac Monitor Replacement - Mitigation Funds---·· 

70011 - Workout gear - CPF wellness grant 

TOTAL REVENUES & EXPENSES 

Operating Revenue 

Operating Expense 

Operating Surplus 

Grant Revenue 

Grant Expense 

Grant Surplus 

Mitigation Revenue 

Mitigation Expense (Capital Expenses) 

Mitigation Surplus 

Total Revenue 

Total Expense 

$384,682.20 

$19,305.00 

$9,257.00 

$153,880.00 

$19,798.66 

$87,899.30 

$7,112,086.48 

$4,009,698.28 

$3,102,388.20 

$125,000.00 

$11,000.00 

$486,000.00 

$90,000.00 

$9,735.00 

$236,288.00 

$20,000.00 

$87,899.30 

$8,253,375.96 

$4,133,426.69 

$4,119,949.27 

Expected lncreue 
overFY2021 
budget or 

projected actuals. 

0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 

79.15% 

21.45% 0.00% 

95.09% 

65.12% 

98.99% 

100.00% 0.00% 
;;; 

-

FY 2022°2023 Budget Entry 
Type 

Capital Exp. (Mitigation) 

Capital Exp. (Mitigation) 

Operating Revenue 

Grant Expense 

Capital Exp. (Mitigation) 

Grant Expense 

Grant Expense 

Grant Expense 

Grant Expense 

Capital Exp. (Mitigation) 

Capital Exp. (Mitigation) 

Capital Exp. (Mitigation) 

Operating Expense 

Capital Exp. (Mitigation) 

Operating Expense 

Grant Expense 

Capital Exp. (Mitigation) 

Grant Expense 

FY 2022·2023 Draft 
Budget 

$200,000.00 

$10,290.00 

$10,290.00 

$10,290.00 

$424,201.61 

$380,000.00 

$44,201.61 

$1,340,986.10 

$178,000.00 

$179,000.00 

$576,000.00 

$57,986.10 

$350,000.00 

$90.000.00 

$12,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$2,000.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$81,400.00 

$87,600.00 

-· 
$13,500.00 

$33,600.00 

$48;500;60 

$8,750.00 

$4,063,237.33 

$4,026,470.17 

$36,767.16 

$2,108,430.00 

$1,465,854.10 

$642,575.90 

Percentage 
Change 

60.00% This entire expense is moved to FY23. $200k for equipment, 
total of $792561.74 to be financed. First payment In FY 2023 

-6.45% $24.50 per radio per month (857.50 /month) - Review past 
payments, reimburse from mitigation (See below) 

These two lines are the reimbursement of operating expense 
from mitigation for the nextgen infrastructure upgrades of 
FY2021 

$380k from Marie Waldron $, $44201.61 from mitigation Total : 
424201.61 

Completed 

175.92% Build phase of erikson hall contract (estimate) 

$502k out of $680k went in fy21 for design portion of the 
contract, and workout gear 

0 .00% Biglone construction managing 

Was lockers. $10000 mitigation, $2k our share 

VHF radios from mitigation funds (american radio quote) 

-0.34% Cardiac monitor replacement for this year. This is the second 
--=- - half. Mitigation funds $81k, district funds $27k. $67200 from ·-

COVID funds $175798.60 total 

- -

may be purchasable in FY21 

https://175798.60
https://424201.61
https://44201.61
https://792561.74
https://8,750.00
https://33,600.00
https://13,500.00
https://87,600.00
https://81,400.00
https://2,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://12,000.00
https://90.000.00
https://350,000.00
https://57,986.10
https://576,000.00
https://179,000.00
https://178,000.00
https://1,340,986.10
https://44,201.61
https://380,000.00
https://424,201.61
https://10,290.00
https://10,290.00
https://10,290.00
https://200,000.00
https://4,119,949.27
https://4,133,426.69
https://8,253,375.96
https://87,899.30
https://20,000.00
https://236,288.00
https://9,735.00
https://90,000.00
https://486,000.00
https://11,000.00
https://125,000.00
https://3,102,388.20
https://4,009,698.28
https://7,112,086.48
https://87,899.30
https://19,798.66
https://153,880.00
https://9,257.00
https://19,305.00
https://384,682.20


TREASURER'S REPORT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PACKET 

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 



05/11/22 

1:07 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 
30100 · Mitigation Fees Capital Expendl 
30120 · Mitigation Interest 

Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

OPERATING REVENUE 
30130 · CFD200B-1 Interest 
40150 · MISC INCOME 
49000 · NCC JPA Capital Equipment Relmb 
40000 · Benefit Fees/Standby (315001) 
40100 · Taxes, Property (315000) 
40200 · CFD-2000-1 (315002) 
40300 · CFD-2008-01 (315003) 
40400 · General Fund Interest 
40500 · Mercy Transport Fees 
40600 · First Responder Fees 
40700 · Community Development Fees 
40800 · Fire Prevention Inspection Fees 
40900 · CFAA Reimbursement 

40901 · Payroll & Admln 
40902 · Equipment 
40900 · CFAA Reimbursement - Other 

Total 40900 · CFAA Reimbursement 

41000 · Fixed Asset Disposal 
42000 · Incident Cost Recovery-Fire USA 
43000 · Training Reimb-Target & Palomar 
44000 · Fire Foundation Fund 
45000 · Fire Explorer Post Donations 
46000 · Applied UASI Grant Income 
47000 · Applied SHSGP Grant Income 
48000 · Applied Grant Income-Other 
OPERATING REVENUE - Other 

Total OPERATING REVENUE 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 
50001 • Cost of Goods Sold 

Total COGS 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
TRAINING 

50000 · Explorer Post 
50100 · EMT & Paramedic License Renewal 
50200 · Palomar College Tuition 
50300 · Station & Apparatus References 
50400 · Target Solutions 
50500 · Training & Expenses 

Jul '21 -Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget 

682,702.91 224,735.00 457,967.91 
3,978.75 5,000.00 -1,021 .25 

686,681.66 

1,562.14 
581 .50 

15,915.21 
1,561,017.42 

593,853.41 
284,912.10 
165,996.70 

4,685.27 
19,650.00 
15,998.66 

207,048.76 
29,268.35 

0.00 
0.00 

141,927.32 

141,927.32 

0.00 
6,968.00 

21 ,255.00 
14,063.63 
10,059.37 
4,608.30 

13,738.00 
1,130,115.87 

0.00 

229,735.00 

1,250.00 

1,680,943.51 
580,801 .24 
300,304.69 
151 ,289.05 
24,516.20 
42,000.00 
15,260.00 

120,000.00 
7,000.00 

145,000.00 
10,000.00 

0.00 

155,000.00 

15,000.00 
20,000.00 
22,889.00 

396,500.00 
500.00 

13,500.00 
14,150.00 

336,288.00 
230,985.00 

456,946.66 

312.14 

-119,926.09 
13,052.17 

-15,392.59 
14,709.6~ 

-19,830.93 
-22,350.00 

738.66 
87,048.76 
22,268.35 

-145,000.00 
-10,000.00 
141,927.32 

-13,072.68 

-15,000.00 
-13,032.00 

-1,634.00 
-382,436.37 

9,559.37 
-8,891 .70 

-412.00 
793,827.87 

-230,985.00 

4,243,227.01 

4,929,908.67 

4,128,176.69 

4,357,911.69 

115,050.32 

571,996.98 

0.00 

0.00 

20,000.00 

20,000.00 

-20,000.00 

-20,000.00 

4,929,908.67 

3,579.03 
3,776.00 
2,328.37 

0.00 
6,603.00 

19,543.89 

4,337,911.69 

500.00 
4,500.00 
7,850.00 
2,500.00 
6,603.00 

20,300.00 

591,996.98 

3,079.03 
-724.00 

-5,521 .63 
-2,500.00 

0.00 
-756.11 

%of Budget 

303.8% 
79.6% 

298.9% 

125.0% 

92.9% 
102.2% 

94.9% 
109.7% 

19.1% 
46.8% 

104.8% 
172.5% 
418.1% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

100.0% 

91.6% 

0.0% 
34.8% 
92.9% 

3.5% 
2,011.9% 

34.1% 
97.1 % 

336.1% 
0.0% 

102.8% 

113.1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

113.6% 

715.8% 
83.9% 
29.7% 

0.0% 
100.0% 

96.3% 

Page 1 

https://2,500.00
https://3,079.03
https://591,996.98
https://20,300.00
https://6,603.00
https://2,500.00
https://7,850.00
https://4,500.00
https://4,337,911.69
https://19,543.89
https://6,603.00
https://2,328.37
https://3,776.00
https://3,579.03
https://4,929,908.67
https://230,985.00
https://793,827.87
https://9,559.37
https://382,436.37
https://1,634.00
https://13,032.00
https://15,000.00
https://13,072.68
https://141,927.32
https://10,000.00
https://145,000.00
https://22,268.35
https://87,048.76
https://22,350.00
https://19,830.93
https://15,392.59
https://13,052.17
https://119,926.09
https://456,946.66
https://230,985.00
https://336,288.00
https://14,150.00
https://13,500.00
https://396,500.00
https://22,889.00
https://20,000.00
https://15,000.00
https://155,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://145,000.00
https://7,000.00
https://120,000.00
https://15,260.00
https://42,000.00
https://24,516.20
https://300,304.69
https://1,680,943.51
https://1,250.00
https://229,735.00
https://1,130,115.87
https://13,738.00
https://4,608.30
https://10,059.37
https://14,063.63
https://6,968.00
https://141,927.32
https://141,927.32
https://29,268.35
https://207,048.76
https://15,998.66
https://19,650.00
https://4,685.27
https://165,996.70
https://284,912.10
https://593,853.41
https://1,561,017.42
https://15,915.21
https://1,562.14
https://686,681.66


05/11/22 

1:07 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022 

50600 · Training Expenses - UASI 

Total TRAINING 

OVERHEAD/ ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 
51000 · Service Awards &Commendations 
51001 · Contingencies &Misc. 
51002 • Advertis FF Recruit & Physicals 
51003 · Bank Fees/ Interest Expense 
51004 · IT Equipment & Software 
51005 · Office & Computer Supplies 
51006 · Election/Annexation Service 

Total OVERHEAD/ ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 

CONTRACT SERVICES 
51100 · Broadband Services & Telephone 
51101 · Professional Services 
51102 • Equipment Rental/Copier Lease 
51103 · Contract Labor 
51104 · Printlng,Repro&Dlgltal Map Serv 
51105 • Insurance 
51106 · Crew Scheduling Services 
51107 · Trauma Intervention Program 
51108 · Modular Buildings 
51109 · Burn Inst/Youth Fire Prevent 
51110 · MDC Equip Replacement-HP Lease 

Total CONTRACT SERVICES 

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 
51200 · Public Education 
51201 · CERT 
51202 • Safety Prod/Fire Hydrant Malnt 
51203 · POST Recertification Materials 

Total COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 

FIRE FACILITIES 
FIRE STATION #1 

51301 • #1 Facility Malnt/Repairs 
51302 · #1 Utilities 

Total FIRE STATION #1 

FIRE STATION #2 
51310 · #2 Facility Malnt/Repairs 
51312 · #2 Utilities 

Total FIRE STATION #2 

Fire Station #3 
51320 · #3 Facility Maint/Repairs 
51322 • #3 Utilities 

Total Fire Station #3 

Jul '21 - Apr 22 

5,073.29 

40.903.58 

1,055.36 
4,032.19 
7,647.91 

409.53 
2,530.40 
5,299.85 
3,293.63 

24,268.87 

55,437.31 
61,700.67 

6,179.71 
11,979.46 
16,547.00 
29,909.00 

1,492.20 
2,340.00 
9,156.56 

0.00 
5,008.90 

199,750.81 

2,331.60 
0.00 
0.00 

135.00 -
2,466.60 

20,855.94 
18,492.44 

39,348.38 

9,328.35 
13,158.75 

22,487.10 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Budget 

4,800.00 

47,053.00 

1,000.00 
10,000.00 
11 ,800.00 

1,500.00 
2,500.00 
6,500.00 

10,000.00 

43 ,300.00 

70,000.00 
39,460.00 
87,000.00 
10,910.00 
13,000.00 
25,000.00 

4,500.00 
2,340.00 
8,300.00 

642.00 
6,000.00 

267,152.00 

5,250.00 
500.00 

0.00 
500.00 

6,250.00 

14,650.00 
23,415.00 

38,065.00 

14,650.00 
18,915.00 

33,565.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

$ Over Budget 

273.29 

-6,149.42 

55.36 
-5,967.81 
-4 ,152.09 
-1,090.47 

30.40 
-1,200.15 
-6,706.37 

-19,031 .13 

-14,562.69 
22,240.67 

-80,820.29 
1,069.46 
3,547.00 
4,909.00 

-3,007.80 
0.00 

856.56 
-642.00 
-991.10 

-67,401 .19 

-2,918.40 
-500.00 

0.00 
-365.00 

-3,783.40 

6,205.94 
-4,922.56 

1,283.38 

-5,321 .65 
-5,756.25 

-11 ,077.90 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

¾of Budget 

105.7% 

86.9% 

105.5% 
40.3% 
64.8% 
27.3% 

101.2% 
81.5% 
32.9% 

56.0% 

79.2% 
156.4% 

7.1% 
109.8% 
127.3% 
119.6% 

33.2% 
100.0% 
110.3% 

0.0% 
83.5% 

74.8% 

44.4% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

27.0% 

39.5% 

142.4% 
79.0% 

103.4% 

63.7% 
69.6% 

67.0% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

0.0% -

Page2 

https://5,756.25
https://1,283.38
https://4,922.56
https://6,205.94
https://3,783.40
https://2,918.40
https://3,007.80
https://4,909.00
https://3,547.00
https://1,069.46
https://80,820.29
https://22,240.67
https://14,562.69
https://6,706.37
https://1,200.15
https://1,090.47
https://4,152.09
https://5,967.81
https://6,149.42
https://33,565.00
https://18,915.00
https://14,650.00
https://38,065.00
https://23,415.00
https://14,650.00
https://6,250.00
https://5,250.00
https://267,152.00
https://6,000.00
https://8,300.00
https://2,340.00
https://4,500.00
https://25,000.00
https://13,000.00
https://10,910.00
https://87,000.00
https://39,460.00
https://70,000.00
https://43,300.00
https://10,000.00
https://6,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://10,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://47,053.00
https://4,800.00
https://22,487.10
https://13,158.75
https://9,328.35
https://39,348.38
https://18,492.44
https://20,855.94
https://2,466.60
https://2,331.60
https://199,750.81
https://5,008.90
https://9,156.56
https://2,340.00
https://1,492.20
https://29,909.00
https://16,547.00
https://11,979.46
https://6,179.71
https://61,700.67
https://55,437.31
https://24,268.87
https://3,293.63
https://5,299.85
https://2,530.40
https://7,647.91
https://4,032.19
https://1,055.36
https://40.903.58
https://5,073.29


05/11/22 

1:07 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022 

Total FIRE FACILITIES 

Jul '21 - Apr 22 

61,835.48 

Budget 

71 ,630.00 

$ Over Budget 

-9,794.52 

% of Budget 

86.3% 

FIRE APPARATUS 
51400 · Ancillary Equip Ann Maintenance 
51401 · Apparatus Shop Tools/Rpr Supp 
51402 · Fuel 

95,089.70 
5,131 .15 

38,618.57 

76,500.00 
8,300.00 

50,000.00 

18,589.70 
-3,168.85 

-11 ,381 .43 

124.3% 
61 .8% 
77.2% 

Total FIRE APPARATUS 138,839.42 134,800.00 4,039.42 103.0% 

OPERATIONS 
51500 · Breathing Air Equip Maintenance 
51501 · Fireline Meals 
51502 · SHSGP Grant PPE 
51503 · Equipment Grant 
51504 · Station Uniforms 

3,582.28 
0.00 

2,146.75 
0.00 

20,614.94 

4,000.00 
3,000.00 

14,150.00 
10,500.00 
14,000.00 

-417.72 
-3,000.00 

-12,003.25 
-10,500.00 

6,614.94 

89.6% 
0.0% 

15.2% 
0.0% 

147.2% 

Total OPERATIONS 26,343.97 45,650.00 -19,306.03 57.7% 

COMMUNICATIONS 
51600 · North County Dispatch 
51601 · RCS Comunicatlon Fees 

148,437.65 
20,841 .00 

135,000.00 
12,400.00 

13,437.65 
8,441 .00 

110.0% 
168.1% 

Total COMMUNICATIONS 169,278.65 147,400.00 21 ,878.65 11 4.8% 

PARAMEDIC EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 
51700 · Medical Equipment & Supplies 
51701 · Cardiac Monitor Callbration/Rpr 

Total PARAMEDIC EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 

10,714.17 
0.00 

10,714.17 

15,000.00 
4,000.00 

19,000.00 

-4,285.83 
-4,000.00 

-8,285.83 

71.4% 
0.0% 

56.4% 

MEMBERSHIPS & ASSOCIATIONS 
51800 · Dues & Subscriptions 

Total MEMBERSHIPS & ASSOCIATIONS 

9,430.00 

9,430.00 

11 ,457.00 

11,457.00 

-2,027.00 

-2,027.00 

82.3% 

82.3% 

PAYROLL-ADMINISTRATIVE 
60000 · Division Chief-Operations/Train 
60100 · Division Chief-Emerg Services 
60200 · Battalion Chief-Fire Marshal 
60300 · Administrative Captain 
60400 · Administrative Asst-Office Mgr. 
60500 · Bookkeeper 
60600 · Fire Chief 

111 ,021 .02 
0.00 

75,510.76 
32,450.17 
41 ,262.24 
13,601 .00 
90,747.29 

95,508.72 
0.00 

82,000.00 
0.00 

41,815.84 
24,327.13 

103,839.20 

15,512.30 
0.00 

-6,489.24 
32,450.17 

-553.60 
-10,726.13 
-13,091.91 

116.2% 
0.0% 

92.1% 
100.0% 
98.7% 
55.9% 
87.4% 

Total PAYROLL-ADMINISTRATIVE 364,592.48 347,490.89 17,101 .59 104.9% 

PAYROLL-OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL 
61000 · Fire Engineers 
62000 · Reserve Firefighters (PT) 
63000 · Firefighter-Paramedics 
64000 · Fire Captains 
65000 · CFAA Wages 

Total PAYROLL - OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL 

396,262.69 
0.00 

573,462.06 
528,843.87 

30,193.33 

1,528,761 .95 

412,111 .00 
261 ,360.00 
274,569.00 
591 ,388.00 
120,000.00 

1,659,428.00 

-15,848.31 
-261 ,360.00 
298,893.06 
-62,544.13 
-89,806.67 

-130,666.05 

96.2% 
0.0% 

208.9% 
89.4% 
25.2% 

92.1% 

66000 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 
66008 · EmployerTaxes-FICA,SUTA,FUTA 
66001 · Employee Taxes, FICA,SUTA,SDI 

147,779.46 
-1,365.49 174,204.09 -175,569.58 -0.8% 

Page 3 



--

--

05/11/22 

1:07 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022 

66002 · FASIS Workers Comp Emp Asst 
66003 · Payroll Service 
66004 · Health Benefit Costs 
66000 · PAYROLL EXPENSES - Other 

Total 66000 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 

Engines & Equipment 
70000 · Engine 163 & Equipment 
70001 · RCS NextGen Network lnfrastruct 
70002 · RCS NextGen Radio Equipment 
70003 · SCBA Purchase 
70004 · Fire Station Development Costs 
70005 • New Station Consulting 
70006 · Fire Station PPE Lockers 
70007 · Fire Station Electrical Resilia 
70008 · MDC Replacement Program 

Total Engines & Equipment 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Expense 

80000 · Suspense 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Jul '21 - Apr 22 

175,050.44 
4,420.00 

59,928.49 
-619.32 

385,193.58 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

384,682.20 
21 ,192.99 

9,257.00 
153,880.00 

17,476.17 

586,488.36 

3,548,867.92 

1,381,040.75 

-40,000.00 

-40,000.00 

40,000.00 

1,421,040.75 

Budget 

150,712.88 
9,800.00 

33,524.00 

368,240.97 

125,000.00 
11,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

486,000.00 
90,000.00 

9,735.00 
236,288.00 

20,000.00 

978,023.00 

4,146,874.86 

191 ,036.83 

0.00 

191,036.83 

$ Over Budget % of Budget 

24,337.56 116.1% 
-5,380.00 45.1% 
26,404.49 178.8% 

16,952.61 

-125,000.00 
-11,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

-101 ,317.80 
-68,807.01 

-478.00 
-82,408.00 

-2,523.83 

-391,534.64 

-598,006.94 

1,190,003.92 

40,000.00 

1,230,003.92 

104.6% 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

79.2% 
23.5% 
95.1 % 
65.1 % 
87.4% 

60.0% 

85.6% 

722.9% 

100.0% 

743.9% 

Page4 

https://1,230,003.92
https://40,000.00
https://1,190,003.92
https://598,006.94
https://391,534.64
https://2,523.83
https://82,408.00
https://68,807.01
https://11,000.00
https://125,000.00
https://16,952.61
https://26,404.49
https://5,380.00
https://24,337.56
https://191,036.83
https://4,146,874.86
https://978,023.00
https://20,000.00
https://236,288.00
https://9,735.00
https://90,000.00
https://486,000.00
https://11,000.00
https://125,000.00
https://368,240.97
https://33,524.00
https://9,800.00
https://150,712.88
https://1,421,040.75
https://40,000.00
https://40,000.00
https://40,000.00
https://1,381,040.75
https://3,548,867.92
https://586,488.36
https://17,476.17
https://153,880.00
https://9,257.00
https://384,682.20
https://385,193.58
https://59,928.49
https://4,420.00
https://175,050.44


1:05 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
05/11/22 Profit & Loss 
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 
30100 · Mitigation Fees Capital Expendi 
30120 · Mitigation Interest 

Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

OPERATING REVENUE 
30130 · CFD2008-1 Interest 
40150 · MISC INCOME 
49000 · NCD JPA Capital Equipment Reimb 
40000 · Benefit Fees/Standby (315001) 
40100 · Taxes, Property (315000) 
40200 · CFD-2000-1 (315002) 
40300 · CFD-2008-01 (315003) 
40400 · General Fund Interest 
40500 · Mercy Transport Fees 
40600 · First Responder Fees 
40700 · Community Development Fees 
40800 · Fire Prevention Inspection Fees 
40900 · CFAA Reimbursement 

42000 · Incident Cost Recovery-Fire USA 
43000 · Training Reimb-Target & Palomar 
44000 · Fire Foundation Fund 
45000 · Fire Explorer Post Donations 
46000 · Applied UASI Grant Income 
47000 · Applied SHSGP Grant Income 
48000 · Applied Grant Income-Other 

Total OPERATING REVENUE 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
TRAINING 

50000 · Explorer Post 
50100 · EMT & Paramedic License Renewal 
50200 · Palomar College Tuition 
50400 · Target Solutions 
50500 · Training & Expenses 
50600 · Training Expenses - UASI 

Total TRAINING 

OVERHEAD/ ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 
51000 · Service Awards & Commendations 
51001 · Contingencies & Misc. 
51002 · Advertis FF Recruit & Physicals 
51003 · Bank Fees/ Interest Expense 
51004 · IT Equipment & Software 
51005 · Office & Computer Supplies 
51006 · Election/Annexation Service 

Total OVERHEAD/ ADMINISTRATIVE SERV 

CONTRACT SERVICES 
51100 · Broadband Services & Telephone 
51101 · Professional Services 
51102 · Equipment Rental/Copier Lease 
51103 · Contract Labor 
51104 · Printing,Repro&Digital Map Serv 
51105 · Insurance 
51106 · Crew Scheduling Services 
51107 · Trauma Intervention Program 
51108 · Modular Buildings 

Jul '21 - Apr 22 

682,702.91 
3,978.75 

686,681.66 

1,562.14 
581.50 

15,915.21 
1,561,017.42 

593,853.41 
284,912.10 
165,998.70 

4,685.27 
19,650.00 
15,998.66 

207,048.76 
29,268.35 

141,927.32 

6,968.00 
21,255.00 
14,063.63 
10,059.37 
4,608.30 

13,738.00 
1,130, 115.87 

4,243,227.01 

4,929,908.67 

4,929,908.67 

3,579.03 
3,776.00 
2,328.37 
6,603.00 

19,543.89 
5,073.29 

40,903.58 

1,055.36 
4,032.19 
7,647.91 

409.53 
2,530.40 
5,299.85 
3,293.63 

24,268.87 

55,437.31 
61,700.67 

6,179.71 
11,979.46 
16,547.00 
29,909.00 

1,492.20 
2,340.00 
9,156.56 

Page 1 

https://9,156.56
https://2,340.00
https://1,492.20
https://29,909.00
https://16,547.00
https://11,979.46
https://6,179.71
https://61,700.67
https://55,437.31
https://24,268.87
https://3,293.63
https://5,299.85
https://2,530.40
https://7,647.91
https://4,032.19
https://1,055.36
https://40,903.58
https://5,073.29
https://19,543.89
https://6,603.00
https://2,328.37
https://3,776.00
https://3,579.03
https://4,929,908.67
https://4,929,908.67
https://4,243,227.01
https://13,738.00
https://4,608.30
https://10,059.37
https://14,063.63
https://21,255.00
https://6,968.00
https://141,927.32
https://29,268.35
https://207,048.76
https://15,998.66
https://19,650.00
https://4,685.27
https://165,998.70
https://284,912.10
https://593,853.41
https://1,561,017.42
https://15,915.21
https://1,562.14
https://686,681.66
https://3,978.75
https://682,702.91


1:05 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
05/11/22 Profit & Loss 
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022 

51110 · MDC Equip Replacement-HP Lease 

Total CONTRACT SERVICES 

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 
51200 · Public Education 
51203 · POST Recertification Materials 

Total COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION 

FIRE FACILITIES 
FIRE STATION #1 

51301 · #1 Facility Maint/Repairs 
51302 · #1 Utilities 

Total FIRE STATION #1 

FIRE STATION #2 
51310 · #2 Facility Maint/Repairs 
51312 · #2 Utilities 

Total FIRE STATION #2 

Total FIRE FACILITIES 

FIRE APPARATUS 
51400 · Ancillary Equip Ann Maintenance 
51401 · Apparatus Shop Tools/Rpr Supp 
51402 · Fuel 

Total FIRE APPARATUS 

OPERATIONS 
51500 · Breathing Air Equip Maintenance 
51502 · SHSGP Grant PPE 
51504 · Station Uniforms 

Total OPERATIONS 

COMMUNICATIONS 
51600 · North County Dispatch 
51601 · RCS Comunication Fees 

Total COMMUNICATIONS 

PARAMEDIC EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 
51700 · Medical Equipment & Supplies 

Total PARAMEDIC EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 

MEMBERSHIPS & ASSOCIATIONS 
51800 · Dues & Subscriptions 

Total MEMBERSHIPS & ASSOCIATIONS 

PAYROLL-ADMINISTRATIVE 
60000 · Division Chief-Operations/Train 
60200 · Battalion Chief-Fire Marshal 
60300 · Administrative Captain 
60400 · Administrative Asst-Office Mgr. 
60500 · Bookkeeper 
60600 · Fire Chief 

Total PAYROLL-ADMINISTRATIVE 

PAYROLL - OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL 
61000 · Fire Engineers 
63000 · Firefighter-Paramedics 
64000 · Fire Captains 
65000 · CFAA Wages 

Jul '21 - Apr 22 

5,008.90 

199,750.81 

2,331.60 
135.00 

2,466.60 

20,855.94 
18,492.44 

39,348.38 

9,328.35 
13,158.75 

22,487.10 

61,835.48 

95,089.70 
5,131.15 

38,618.57 

138,839.42 

3,582.28 
2,146.75 

20,614.94 

26,343.97 

148,437.65 
20,841.00 

169,278.65 

10,714.17 

10,714.17 

9,430.00 

9,430.00 

111,021.02 
75,510.76 
32,450.17 
41,262.24 
13,601.00 
90,747.29 

364,592.48 

396,262.69 
573,462.06 
528,843.87 

30,193.33 

Page2 

https://30,193.33
https://528,843.87
https://573,462.06
https://396,262.69
https://364,592.48
https://90,747.29
https://13,601.00
https://41,262.24
https://32,450.17
https://75,510.76
https://111,021.02
https://9,430.00
https://9,430.00
https://10,714.17
https://10,714.17
https://169,278.65
https://20,841.00
https://148,437.65
https://26,343.97
https://20,614.94
https://2,146.75
https://3,582.28
https://138,839.42
https://38,618.57
https://5,131.15
https://95,089.70
https://61,835.48
https://22,487.10
https://13,158.75
https://9,328.35
https://39,348.38
https://18,492.44
https://20,855.94
https://2,466.60
https://2,331.60
https://199,750.81
https://5,008.90


1:05 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 

05/11/22 Profit & Loss 
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022 

Total PAYROLL - OPERATIONAL PERSONNEL 

66000 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 
66008 · EmployerTaxes-FICA,SUTA,FUTA 
66001 · Employee Taxes, FICA,SUTA,SDI 
66002 · FASIS Workers Comp Emp Asst 
66003 · Payroll Service 
66004 · Health Benefit Costs 
66000 · PAYROLL EXPENSES • Other 

Total 66000 · PAYROLL EXPENSES 

Engines & Equipment 
70004 • Fire Station Development Costs 
70005 · New Station Consulting 
70006 · Fire Station PPE Lockers 
70007 · Fire Station Electrical Resllla 
70008 · MDC Replacement Program 

Total Engines & Equipment 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Expense 

80000 · Suspense 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Jul '21 - Apr 22 

1,528,761.95 

147,779.46 
-1 ,365.49 

175,050.44 
4,420.00 

59,928.49 
-619.32 

385,193.58 

384,682.20 
21,192.99 

9,257.00 
153,880.00 

17,476.17 

586,488.36 

3,548,867.92 

1,381,040.75 

-40,000.00 

-40,000.00 

40,000.00 

1,421,040.75 

Page 3 

https://1,421,040.75
https://40,000.00
https://40,000.00
https://40,000.00
https://1,381,040.75
https://3,548,867.92
https://586,488.36
https://17,476.17
https://153,880.00
https://9,257.00
https://21,192.99
https://384,682.20
https://385,193.58
https://59,928.49
https://4,420.00
https://175,050.44
https://147,779.46
https://1,528,761.95


1:04 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 

05/11/22 Balance Sheet 
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 
11011 · Petty Cash 
1101 · General Operating #4811 
1102 · Payroll Acct #2271 
11013 · Fire Foundation #8451 
11014 · Explorer #8469 
11015 · Training #7024 
11016 · GrantAcct#7073 
11021 · VCFPD Oracle Gen Fund - #47850 
11022 · VCFPD Mitigation Fund - #47855 
11023 · CFD 2008-01 - #47853 

Total Checking/Savings 

Other Current Assets 
1310000 · Escrow Deposit 
11200H · Accounts Receivable CFD08 
11200D · Account Receivable Grant Fund 
11200B · Accounts Receivable General 
11200A · Account Receivable Mitigation 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 
1502100 · Engines and Vehicles 
1500014 · Bldg Improvements 
1501000 · Const in Progress 
1503100 · Furniture & Equipment 
15902 · General Fixed Asset- Depreciat 
16000 · Land 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

20000 · Accounts Payable 

Total Accounts Payable 

Credit Cards 
8180 · 8180 CitiBank 
9349 · 9349-VCFPD 

Total Credit Cards 

Other Current Liabilities 
20001 · Lease Liability 
24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

24700 · PTO & Sick Time Accrual Payable 
23200 · Wages Payable 
24100 · FF Assoc Dues& Cond Fee Payable 
24200 · Child Support Payable 
24300 · Cafe Health Payable 
24500 · 457 Payable 
24600 · Payroll Taxes Payable 

Total 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Apr 30, 22 

-97.94 
35,182.80 
15,353.62 
2,150.00 

14,275.09 
17,543.14 

1,216,069.60 
1,406,665.86 

976,483.74 
477,814.83 

4,161,440.74 

7,500.00 
1,041.15 

28,346.30 
9,663.12 

128,658.72 

175,209.29 

4,336,650.03 

2,510,620.15 
1,362,213.78 

59,072.00 
1,744,128.04 

-4,323,915.00 
151,600.00 

1,503,718.97 

5,840,369.00 

83,557.61 

83,557.61 

1,607.64 
1,458.28 

3,065.92 

10,397.43 

102,772.73 
586.50 
402.00 
207.69 

43,643.70 
25.00 

706.32 

148,343.94 

158,741.37 

245,364.90 

Page 1 

https://245,364.90
https://158,741.37
https://148,343.94
https://43,643.70
https://102,772.73
https://10,397.43
https://3,065.92
https://1,458.28
https://1,607.64
https://83,557.61
https://83,557.61
https://5,840,369.00
https://1,503,718.97
https://151,600.00
https://4,323,915.00
https://1,744,128.04
https://59,072.00
https://1,362,213.78
https://2,510,620.15
https://4,336,650.03
https://175,209.29
https://128,658.72
https://9,663.12
https://28,346.30
https://1,041.15
https://7,500.00
https://4,161,440.74
https://477,814.83
https://976,483.74
https://1,406,665.86
https://1,216,069.60
https://17,543.14
https://14,275.09
https://2,150.00
https://15,353.62
https://35,182.80


1:04 PM Valley Center Fire Protection District 
05/11/22 Balance Sheet 
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
39100 · Restricted Grants and Contribut 
39000 · Investment in Gen Fixed Asset 
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 
32000 · Retained Earnings 
Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Apr 30, 22 

245,364.90 

322,094.53 
1,503,718.97 
2,289,279.59 

58,870.26 
1,421,040.75 

5,595,004.10 

5,840,369.00 

Page 2 

https://5,840,369.00
https://5,595,004.10
https://1,421,040.75
https://58,870.26
https://2,289,279.59
https://1,503,718.97
https://322,094.53
https://245,364.90

	Phil Bell President Valley Center Fire Protection District: 
	Regina Roberts Secretary Valley Center Fire Protection District: 
	Regina Roberts Secretary: 
	Phil Bell President: 
	Phil Bell President_2: 
	Regina Roberts Secretary_2: 
	President Board of Directors: 
	Secretary Board of D: 
	Incidents: 
	9D Percentile: 
	9D Percentile_2: 
	JAN: 
	3: 
	FEB: 
	2: 
	MAR: 
	2_2: 
	APR: 
	114MAY: 
	51MAY: 
	1MAY: 
	59MAY: 
	19MAY: 
	4MAY: 
	51MAY_2: 
	29MAY: 
	183MAY: 
	00157MAY: 
	01201MAY: 
	01337MAY: 
	114JUN: 
	51JUN: 
	1JUN: 
	59JUN: 
	19JUN: 
	4JUN: 
	51JUN_2: 
	29JUN: 
	183JUN: 
	00157JUN: 
	01201JUN: 
	01337JUN: 
	114JUL: 
	51JUL: 
	1JUL: 
	59JUL: 
	19JUL: 
	4JUL: 
	51JUL_2: 
	29JUL: 
	183JUL: 
	00157JUL: 
	01201JUL: 
	01337JUL: 
	114AUG: 
	51AUG: 
	1AUG: 
	59AUG: 
	19AUG: 
	4AUG: 
	51AUG_2: 
	29AUG: 
	183AUG: 
	00157AUG: 
	01201AUG: 
	01337AUG: 
	114SEP: 
	51SEP: 
	1SEP: 
	59SEP: 
	19SEP: 
	4SEP: 
	51SEP_2: 
	29SEP: 
	183SEP: 
	00157SEP: 
	01201SEP: 
	01337SEP: 
	114OCT: 
	51OCT: 
	1OCT: 
	59OCT: 
	19OCT: 
	4OCT: 
	51OCT_2: 
	29OCT: 
	183OCT: 
	00157OCT: 
	01201OCT: 
	01337OCT: 
	114NOV: 
	51NOV: 
	1NOV: 
	59NOV: 
	19NOV: 
	4NOV: 
	51NOV_2: 
	29NOV: 
	183NOV: 
	00157NOV: 
	01201NOV: 
	01337NOV: 
	114DEC: 
	51DEC: 
	1DEC: 
	59DEC: 
	19DEC: 
	4DEC: 
	51DEC_2: 
	29DEC: 
	183DEC: 
	00157DEC: 
	01201DEC: 
	01337DEC: 
	419YTD Chanae: 
	226YTD Chanae: 
	8YTD Chanae: 
	302YTD Chanae: 
	46YTD Chanae: 
	9YTD Chanae: 
	168YTD Chanae: 
	132YTD Chanae: 
	736YTD Chanae: 
	00214YTD Chanae: 
	01331YTD Chanae: 
	01440YTD Chanae: 
	Total Incidents: 
	00214Five Concurrent Incidents: 
	01331Five Concurrent Incidents: 
	01440Five Concurrent Incidents: 
	Concurrent IncidentsRow1: 
	00214000: 
	01331000: 
	01440000: 
	2514Mercy Medic 75: 
	383Mercy Medic 75: 
	16: 
	25145: 
	3835: 
	Item Name: 
	Units: 
	2_3: 
	Dry Chemical Fire Extinguisher: 
	1: 
	Fire Extinguisher Service: 
	90: 
	1_2: 
	28: 
	27: 
	3_2: 
	1_3: 
	Lots Unsold: 
	Lots In Proaress: 
	lots Remaining: 
	Lots Finalized: 
	Mltlptlon Total: 
	Plan Check Total: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	11: 
	undefined_4: 
	u: 
	a: 
	u_2: 
	21: 
	a_2: 
	Zl: 
	undefined_5: 
	a_3: 
	undefined_6: 
	IA: 
	Mlt11at1on complete: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	 3: 
	a_4: 
	0: 
	0_2: 
	0_3: 
	0_4: 
	a_5: 
	aJanuary 2023: 
	Date 05042022: 
	Plan Check Complete: 
	Analed: 
	Mltfgatlon Total: 
	Mitigation Complete: 
	Hydros Remaining: 
	Total: 
	Plan Reviews and Inspections: 
	0_5: 
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	o9: 
	o9_2: 
	JS0: 
	JS0_2: 
	undefined_11: 
	Date 05042022_2: 
	Lots In progress: 
	Lots Remaining: 
	Lots Finalized_2: 
	Mitigation Total: 
	Mitigation Complete_2: 
	Hvdros Remaining: 
	Total_2: 
	24: 
	Beazer  Porches Mitigation Totals: 
	undefined_12: 
	Total Lots: 
	lots In progress: 
	Lots Remaining_2: 
	Lots Anallzed: 
	Mitigation Total_2: 
	Plan Check Total_2: 
	undefined_13: 
	Finals Remaining: 
	Total_3: 
	undefined_14: 
	Totals: 
	undefined_15: 
	Plan Check 253: 
	Total Lots_2: 
	lots in progress: 
	lots Remaining_2: 
	Lots Finalized_3: 
	Mitigation Total_3: 
	Plan Check Total_3: 
	Finals Remaining_2: 
	Total_4: 
	undefined_16: 
	1_4: 
	2_4: 
	fill_13: 
	1 KB Plan Check Fees: 
	 o: 
	fill_15: 
	Totals_2: 
	Park Circle Development  Kyra Meritage: 
	Total Lots_3: 
	Lots in progress: 
	Lots Remaining_3: 
	lots Finalized: 
	Mitigation Total_4: 
	Plan Check Total_4: 
	425: 
	Meritage Kyra Mitigatio Totals: 
	Finals Remaining_3: 
	Total_5: 
	Plan Chk: 
	undefined_17: 
	0_6: 
	undefined_18: 
	0_7: 
	0_8: 
	0_9: 
	0_10: 
	3_3: 
	0_11: 
	0_12: 
	30: 
	0_13: 
	0_14: 
	0_15: 
	22: 
	0_16: 
	0_17: 
	0_18: 
	Totals_3: 
	Total Lots_4: 
	Lots in progress_2: 
	Lots Remaining_4: 
	Lots Finalized_4: 
	Mltiptlon Total: 
	Plan Check Total_5: 
	Finals Remaining_4: 
	Total_6: 
	Plan Reviews and Inspections_2: 
	Mitigation Complete 509: 
	Plan Check 505: 
	0   D: 
	0Row1: 
	Totals_4: 
	Total Lots_5: 
	Lots In progress_2: 
	Lots Remaining_5: 
	Lots Finalized_5: 
	Mltlptlon Total_2: 
	Plan Check Total_6: 
	Finals Remaining_5: 
	Total_7: 
	0_19: 
	 0: 
	Totals_5: 
	Secretary: 
	Secretary_2: 
	VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT: 
	Phil Bell President Valley Center Fire Protection District_2: 
	Regina Roberts Secretary Valley Center Fire Protection District_2: 
	Valley Center Fire Protection District: 
	Emergency Vehicle Goup Inc: 
	Fire Chief Joe Napier: 
	Travis Grinstead: 
	7145007454: 
	7607517600Fax: 
	714 2380120: 
	ai2iervcfi2dorg: 
	tgrinsteadevginnet: 
	A Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractors HGAC Contract: 
	CHASSIS OPTIONS 1  263 TOTAL: 
	Description12776200: 
	Cost12776200: 
	Description6353200: 
	Cost6353200: 
	Description9286800: 
	Cost9286800: 
	BODY OPTIONS 366 4S9 TOTALRow1: 
	9286800Row1: 
	DescriptionRow4: 
	CostRow4: 
	BODY OPTIONS 366 4S9 TOTALRow2: 
	9286800Row2: 
	DescriptionRow5: 
	CostRow5: 
	BODY OPTIONS 366 4S9 TOTALRow3: 
	9286800Row3: 
	DescriptionRow6: 
	CostRow6: 
	LIGHT OPTIONS 670  707 TOT AL: 
	Description2035000: 
	Cost2035000: 
	Description127000: 
	Cost127000: 
	EQUIPMENT OPTIONS 707  755 TOTALRow1: 
	127000Row1: 
	DescriptionRow9: 
	CostRow9: 
	EQUIPMENT OPTIONS 707  755 TOTALRow2: 
	127000Row2: 
	DescriptionRow10: 
	CostRow10: 
	EQUIPMENT OPTIONS 707  755 TOTALRow3: 
	127000Row3: 
	DescriptionRow11: 
	CostRow11: 
	EQUIPMENT OPTIONS 707  755 TOTALRow4: 
	127000Row4: 
	Description1637400: 
	Cost1637400: 
	UnPublished Options TotalRow1: 
	1637400Row1: 
	DescriptionRow2: 
	CostRow2: 
	1637400Row2: 
	DescriptionRow3: 
	D Total Cost Before Any Applicable TradeIn Other Allowances Discounts ABq: 
	E HGAC Order Processing Charge Amount Per Current Policy: 
	F TradeIns  Other Allowances  Special Discounts Freight Installation: 
	1_5: 
	2_5: 
	Upgrade Engine from 380HP to 400HP: 
	1_6: 
	1_7: 
	Add Engine Brake: 
	1_8: 
	Upgrade Coolant Hoses: 
	1_9: 
	1_10: 
	1_11: 
	Upgrade Bumper to Severe Duty: 
	Bumper Hose Well: 
	Q2 Siren: 
	Theater Style FlipUp Seats  Pair: 
	Exterior Door Handles to Chrome: 
	Upqrade Door Locks to Electric: 
	Upgrade Cab Mirrors: 
	Upgrade Alternator to 320 A: 
	Auto Eject Inlet  20 A: 
	Upgrade Headlights to LED: 
	Cornering Lamp: 
	Cab Door Warning Lights: 
	BackUp Camera System: 
	Weatherband Radio: 
	2000 GPM Midship IPO 1250 Midship: 
	291 Cab Interior Mini Tank Level Gauge: 
	FORM E  PUBLISHED OPTIONS  Procurement No FS1219: 
	E: 
	Dunnage Area above Pump Compartment: 
	1_12: 
	Mechanical Seals: 
	1_13: 
	1_14: 
	Add Foam to discharqe: 
	3_4: 
	1_15: 
	Thermal Relief Valve: 
	2  1: 
	1_16: 
	Manual Deck Gun ExtendaGun: 
	Booster Reel: 
	Upgrade Body to Star series: 
	Add Keyed Lock to RollUp Door: 
	RollUp Door Guard: 
	Single SCBA cylinders in wheel wells each: 
	Dual SCBA Storage Compartment each: 
	Smart Tailboard w SlideOut Step: 
	Hose Bed Divider: 
	Body Compartment Partition: 
	Half Depth Shelf: 
	Full Depth Shelf: 
	RollOut Tray  Light Duty: 
	Directional Light  LED: 
	Side CabBody Recessed Lights  LED: 
	Telescoping Scene Light  LED: 
	Body BackUp Scene lights: 
	Ladder  24 Extension: 
	Ladder  14 Roof: 
	UN  PUBLISHED OPTIONS  Procurement No FS1219: 
	E_2: 
	Change to single arm ladder rack: 
	High Approach Package: 
	IZone Backets: 
	Manual TFT lnvake Valve  Driver Side: 
	Electric TFT Intake Valve  Passenger Side: 
	undefined_19: 
	undefined_20: 
	undefined_21: 
	7710: 
	undefined_22: 
	soo: 
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: 
	5l600: 
	soo_2: 
	undefined_25: 
	NGINE CU11111NS XIZ 500HP: 
	fOAMPRO 2002: 
	ENERATOA: 
	COMPARTl1NT OR FRttreD O NING LI 510W x 605H L2 560W x 290H L3 l65W X 58 H RI ll0W x 605H R2 380W x 290H R3 365W x 585H Bl tJ0W x 340HRow1: 
	COMPARTl1NT OR FRttreD O NING LI 510W x 605H L2 560W x 290H L3 l65W X 58 H RI ll0W x 605H R2 380W x 290H R3 365W x 585H Bl tJ0W x 340HRow2: 
	SPECIAL NOTES THE PUt1P PANEL LAYOUT IS REFERENCE ONLY THE LOCATION OF COMPONENTS WILL CHANGES AS REQUIRED FOR DESIGN AND CUSTOMER INPUTS POST THE PRECONSTRUCTtoN NeETING: 
	PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN TlflS DRAWING IS THE SOlf PROPERTY OF SPARTAN EMERCENCY RESPONSE Nff REPiiOOUCTIOH IN PAAT OR AS A WHOLE WfTMOVf TIE WRITTEN PRH10N Of SPARTIIH ENER6ENCV RESlOMSE 15 fROHIBITED SPARTAN FE LLC D9fA SPARTAN EHERGENCY RESPONSERow1: 
	PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN TlflS DRAWING IS THE SOlf PROPERTY OF SPARTAN EMERCENCY RESPONSE Nff REPiiOOUCTIOH IN PAAT OR AS A WHOLE WfTMOVf TIE WRITTEN PRH10N Of SPARTIIH ENER6ENCV RESlOMSE 15 fROHIBITED SPARTAN FE LLC D9fA SPARTAN EHERGENCY RESPONSERow2: 
	PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN TlflS DRAWING IS THE SOlf PROPERTY OF SPARTAN EMERCENCY RESPONSE Nff REPiiOOUCTIOH IN PAAT OR AS A WHOLE WfTMOVf TIE WRITTEN PRH10N Of SPARTIIH ENER6ENCV RESlOMSE 15 fROHIBITED SPARTAN FE LLC D9fA SPARTAN EHERGENCY RESPONSERow3: 
	LESSEE: 
	Valley Center Fire District CA: 
	PROPERTY: 
	New Solrtan Pumper Cost 79256174: 
	EXPIRATION: 
	Anandna to dose by Mav 27 2022: 
	000: 
	000_2: 
	329363: 
	500890: 
	50000: 
	000_3: 
	36500: 
	000_4: 
	3352400: 
	1788: 
	97802300: 
	414687486: 
	000_5: 
	4000000: 
	1000: 


